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Chapter 391: Half sisters

  A team of about thirty people wandered cautiously on the edge of the northwestern theater of 
Darbion and Ryan.

  At this time, not far in front of this team, there was a light.

  That is a small town.

  Although Darbion and the Principality of Ryan are now at war, the towns that are affected and 
affected are generally closer to the main battlefield. Of course, important cities and towns that can 
play a role in supply, monitoring and other strategic significance have all been transferred to the 
military control system. The massive investment of troops and nearly all-weather patrol and 
surveillance have also fully demonstrated the importance of these urban areas.

  But like this small town in front of me, it is obviously not that important.

  From the direction of the town, someone quickly approached the team of about thirty people.

  Comers are Liangqi.

  One of them is Rupiah, while the other is very burly. The aura exuding from his body is very 
strong, and he obviously has the strength of a high-ranking silver.

  This person is the deputy commander of the Scarlet Knights, Thor.

  The thirty or so people who came with them were all knights of the Scarlet Knights, and they 
were all talents selected by Jingxin. Each person's strength must be high-ranking silver. Although 
they don’t have such powerful ranks as Rena and Sean, they have been fighting in countless 
battlefields, so even though their individual strength is slightly worse than the upper silver of the 
adventurer, they are clothed into an army. If the formation teamed up, it would be able to deal with 
a lower gold powerhouse.

   However, if you really encounter a strong one, they will not be the first to make a shot.



As the two men approached, the team of thirty or so Scarlet Knights also quickly stopped and 
spread out in a circular formation. The same man in the center and the two riders who followed him 
will be the same. Protect in the middle. The identity of those who can receive such intensive care is 
of course very important, and now there are only three people who can enjoy this treatment under 
Sean, and when you contact Rupi to appear here at this time, the identity of this person is also It's 
not hard to guess.

  Hella Garcia.

   Now one of the Big Three under Sean's command.

  As for the two people around her, they are the two strong men that Sean borrowed from 
Florence.

  Nana Rossi and Pepe Rossi.

  The sisters are now the strengths of the upper gold powerhouses. Although they have not yet 
reached their peak, but with the unique spirit and understanding of their twins, the strength they 
exert is now not one plus one equal to simple. The combination of the two can at least contend 
against three high-level gold powerhouses, or a high-level gold peak powerhouse, even if they 
encounter Achael like the previous encounter in Nugus Manor Such a quasi-sanctuary powerhouse, 
this pair of sisters would have no problem protecting Hela from escaping.

  "How?" Hela asked after seeing Rupiah coming.

"There really isn't any jing ring nearby." Ruby said, "As the intelligence said, this is a small town 
that is not taken seriously. We can take a rest here. And according to the intelligence, this time we 
are secretly engaged. The meeting place was also in the woods not far from the town."

  Hella nodded.

  The purpose of her trip is very simple. It is to prevent those vampires in the Principality of 
Lane from making some crazy moves because of jealousy at Sean. In order to achieve this goal, she 
doesn’t mind teaming up with some people, or even betraying some information to each other. After 
all, she has completely abandoned Nugus’s surname and restored Garcia’s surname, and if she 
wants to add The West Asia family has grown back, so she now has to rely on Sean.



  Because Sean is the only person who trusts her.

   Therefore, in order to make the purpose of this trip smooth, Hela will naturally not come here 
unprepared. She has already got in touch with the target person-her sister, An Qi. And the 
information she had at hand was provided to her by An Qi.

Although Hela does not know her sister very well, she is not unfamiliar with it. After all, she was 
fighting with her sister for a long time, and the person who knows you best must be the one who 
knows you best. Your enemy, so Hela is very clear about the details of Angel’s Bingxing and many 
other aspects. In this way, when he saw the information sent by An Qi, Hela knew that his sister was 
not hostile to her-at least not yet.

  It’s just that, even so, HELLA did not give up his cautious Jingtixing.

   She looked at Rupiah, and then asked: "Then Rupiah, do you think it’s unsafe if we stay in a 
small town?"

Hela was not clear about the person Rupi at the beginning. It was not until Sean assigned him to 
take charge of some intelligence work in this operation that Hela realized Rupi’s special talents: if 
we only talk about intelligence collection and Analysis, no matter how high she recognizes Sigley, 
she has to admit that Rupee is much more talented than Sigley, and many seemingly complicated 
issues can always be directed to the core in his hands.

  And the talent of the rupee is much more than that.

  In terms of detection, exploration, snooping, and memory, he has huge advantages. It can be 
said that in addition to his personal strength, Rupi has almost no obvious shortcomings. Under any 
other circumstances, a person like Ruby would never be the commander of an intelligence 
department, but on Sean’s side, he happened to be successful, and he managed the entire void in an 
orderly manner. Even according to Hela's own observation, no one in the entire Void Realm knew 
that Rupiah was the weakest among them.

  After these days of observation and contact, Hella’s judgment on the rupee has reached a level 
of trust.



At this time, when asked by Hela, Rupi didn't seem panicked at all. He pondered for a moment, as if 
he was organizing language in his mind, and then he said: "If a team of our size sleeps in the wild, It 
is easy to attract the attention of the passing people, and may even lead to the investigation of the 
Dabion Army. And according to my observation, there is no suitable place for sleeping in the 
vicinity of this small town. If we insist on sleeping in the wild, we will We need to get more people 
to carry out the preparation work, which is not good for our next actions.... Therefore, I think it is 
better for us to enter the town to stay."

   Hearing this, Hela nodded slightly, but she did not speak immediately. Instead, she turned her 
head and looked at the burly man who was following Ruby.

Just as Sean borrowed the twin sisters of Nana and Pepe from Florence to protect Hella, for Rupiah, 
which is also one of the valuable assets, Sean, of course, let Thor, the deputy commander of the 
Scarlet Knights, be responsible for the protection. NS.

Seeing Hela looking at him, the deputy commander of the Scarlet Knights was also very bachelor. I 
only know how to go into battle and kill the enemy."

  In the face of such a sincere person, Hela really couldn't say anything, so she turned her head 
and consulted the opinions of the two strong men, Nana and Pepe.

  Even though Hela has officially joined Sean’s subordinate, she is still in a subconscious 
instinct to respect the strong, just like she was in the Nugus family. However, her behavior is not 
annoying, so Nana and Pepe both responded politely and politely: They are the people responsible 
for protecting Hella. As for what Hella does They will not interfere with the decision.

  So after a little pondering, Hela agreed to stay in the town.

  The group stopped making any stops and hurried towards the town.

  The next thing is naturally handled by the rupiah.

As Rupiah, who came from the Thieves Guild on the Continent of Miracles, he is naturally no 
stranger to issues such as accommodation registration. He is very sophisticated and handles all 
things. This makes Hela and others look like a team that often goes out. The mercenary regiment.



Of course, this is not without trouble, that is, this small town is a fringe town, there are naturally not 
many residents here, and the hotel is only a small hotel, which usually handles a dozen people. It 
was still not a problem, but at this moment more than 30 people were required to check in, which 
immediately made the inn’s owner embarrassed. Fortunately, Jingming Rupiah did not embarrass 
the boss in this regard. For a little bit of money, he temporarily rented out the residents on the left 
and right of the hotel and on the opposite side, and then simply let Thor arrange them.

  In this way, a temporary defensive stronghold was built.

  However, tonight is destined to be a sleepless night.

When midnight came, Hela, Nana, Pepe, and Ruby left the town secretly. Although the town has an 
entrance guard, the town’s gate will be closed at midnight, but for Na For the two golden 
powerhouses, Na and Pepe, the town wall couldn't stop them from entering and exiting at all. As for 
the only master in the town-a low-level silver master, after seeing the aura from the members of the 
Scarlet Knights, he was very wise to choose to go home to sleep.

  With the strength of these people, if they really clash with them, they are fully capable of 
slaughtering the entire town.

  This is the sorrow of the weak.

  The place where Hela and An Qi met was in the woods about two to three hundred meters 
away from the town.

  This distance is only a matter of minutes for Nana and Pepe.

  But when the four arrived in the woods, there was already someone waiting here.

  There are not many people on the other side, there are only two, but the more so, Hela's heart 
can hardly be quiet.

  Because she knows very well that since An Qi dared to bring only one person to the meeting, 
then the strength of this person is definitely not simple.



   "Dear sister, I did not expect that we could meet in this way in this environment." Seeing 
Hela's appearance, a woman walked out of the Yin shadow in the woods.

What's different from Hella's ordinary is that this woman's appearance is not only very gorgeous, 
even her figure is equally shocking, even in this dark night environment, when the moonlight falls 
on her, But she can clearly see her white and smooth skin.

  A woman like this is simply a deadly stunner.

  Rupee’s heartbeat could not help speeding up.

   "Cough."

  Hela gave a light cough, and Rupi, who realized that she had lost his way, immediately took a 
few steps back and stood behind Nana and Pepe. However, taking advantage of the concealment 
provided by the two, Ruby also glanced at the surrounding environment at this time, and at the same 
time began to listen carefully to judge whether there was any threat around him. However, the 
results showed that An Qi did only bring one entourage and did not bring any followers.

   "Sister, don't be so serious, it scares the children." An Qi let out a chuckle, laughter like a bell.

"I'm here this time, not here to discuss this with you." Hela frowned slightly. She didn't like the 
appearance of An Qi very much. In her impression, An Qi was not forced to become a political 
marriage. When she was a victim, she was a very innocent person, but since she became a victim, 
she has an unpleasant evil charm on her body, "The Nugus family has been completely destroyed."

"Well, I know." When Anqi heard the demise of the Nugus family, An Qi reduced her smile a little, 
and her voice became lower, but she soon returned to her former slutty appearance, "I believe Soon 
you can see the deadly head of the father.... Sister, are you interested in admiring it with me? I have 
even found a carver, preparing to make the head of the father into a wine glass."

  Listening to An Qi's words, Hela did not speak.

The Nugus family is indeed one of the largest families in the Kingdom of Darbion, but it is different 
from giving outsiders a sense of this family that is very deliberate. The members of the Nugus 
family know that this family rarely has normal people. But this can’t be blamed on the madness of 
the Nugus family, because every member of the Nugus family has grown up with countless yin 



plots and traps from the time he is sensible. , And before the dust settles, no one knows whether 
there will be any changes.

  It’s strange that people who grow up in such an environment are not crazy.

  It’s just that when An Qi first started, her twin sister had always been sheltered. But when her 
twin sister escaped from marriage, An Qi was completely plunged into despair and darkness, as if 
she had changed herself, truly bringing the craziness flowing in the blood of the Nugus family to the 
fullest.

  And in this aspect of madness, Hela admits that she can't compare with Angel.

"I heard that my sister took a lot of effort on the road to the demise of the Nugus family." An Qi 
glanced at Hela, reached out and tapped her lips, and smiled, "My dear sister, look. Since you have 
done a lot in this matter, let’s talk about the reason why you came to me."

"I need you to do me a favor." Hela didn't want to go around with An Qi, and said straightforwardly, 
"I can sell you a piece of information. If you use it well, then you will gain a lot. "

   "Oh?" An Qi raised her brows, "What information?"

   "Promise." Hela said in a deep voice.

  This time, An Qi did not speak immediately, she just looked straight at Hela, seeming to be 
sure that Hela was serious. After the two sides looked at each other for a while, An Qi said, only this 
time her voice no longer contained any charm, but a very serious tone: "I need to know what reward 
you want?"

  "Prevent the mad dogs of Darbian in the Northwest Theater from turning to the South Theater."

   "Mad dog?" An Qi raised her eyebrows, "I heard you right, my dear sister, you actually call 
the person in your homeland a mad dog? Don't forget your identity!"

"My identity?" Hela sneered. At this time, she really showed the strong and awe-inspiring aura 

before. "My grandfather's family was too patriotic, so it was killed by the mad dogs of Dabion. ！



How do you make me love such a country?... You like or say you love such a sick country. It has 
nothing to do with me. I am now a follower of Sean Connery. I just need to know this. enough."

   "Then I don't think we have anything to talk about." An Qi sneered disdainfully, then turned 
and left.

  Only at this time, Hela suddenly said lightly: "With the Nugus family now completely 
desperate, do you think if I extend a helping hand now, can we save our common father?"

  Ange stopped abruptly, turned her head and looked at Hela with a squalid expression.

But soon, her hideous face recovered again, instead she showed a faint smile: "Oh, oh, I was almost 
deceived by you just now, my sister. You really want to express your intentions just now. The 
disgust of the Gus family and the anger of Darbion, now that he is going to save the Nugus family, 
haha..."

"I do hate or even hate the Nugus family and our father, but what about that?" Hela's voice 
remained calm as before, "I have left the Nugus family and the Kingdom of Darbion. My current 
name is Hela Garcia, and I am a follower of Lord Pandar Sean Connery, so all my starting point 
must be the Lord I serve.... I am different from you. Without sacrificing and involving the bottom 
line principle, I will give priority to the overall situation."

  Angie's face se has become very difficult to look at.

  "And the most important point, think about why I was able to leave after being placed under 
house arrest in disguised form in Nugus Manor."

  Angie’s pupils shrank suddenly.

   "So now, can we talk about our cooperation?"

   "What if I still refuse?"

  This time, it was Hela's turn to suddenly shrink his pupils.



  Because of the strong man standing behind An Qi, the awe-inspiring aura on his body has 
completely exploded at this time.

  This is also a quasi-sanctuary-level powerhouse whose strength is no less than that of Ah'er!

  ……

  Miraculous Calendar On May 17, 1784, the Lane Vanguard in the Northwest Battlefield 
suffered a defeat that was almost annihilated.

In this national war between the Kingdom of Darbion and the Principality of Lane, if the southern 
theater is the fuse of the entire battle, and the southeast theater is the flanking battlefield and buffer 
zone, then it can really determine the two countries. The main battlefield of victory or defeat is none 
other than the Northwest Theater.

  Because of the importance of this theater, the two countries put almost all their troops here.

So far alone, the total input of the two countries in the Northwest Theater has exceeded one million. 
Among them, the dominant side is the Kingdom of Darbion: including the mercenary regiments 
hired by the nobles in the Northwest Theater, as well as those from the royal capital and the rear of 
the Kingdom of Darbion. The strength of the nobles has a huge advantage of more than sixty troops. 
On the other hand, the Principality of Ryan is only four hundred thousand.

  But in fact, in the previous war situation, it was the Principality of Lane that had always had 
the upper hand.

Had it not been for the Kingdom of Darbion who had invested two sanctuary powerhouses on this 
battlefield, and had set up a defensive formation like a tortoise shell on the Red Sand Plain, I am 
afraid that the army of the Principality of Ryan would have already broken through this line of 
defense. Take Garrod Fortress. Once the Garrod Fortress is captured, the rear of the Darbion 
Kingdom will be completely exposed to the threat of the Principality of Ryan, just like a naked girl 
who has been torn off the last piece of cloth.

Therefore, in the offensive and defensive battle on the Chisha Plain, the two countries fought 
extremely fiercely. In the few months since the start of the war, the two sides have left over 50,000 
dead bodies on this battlefield, and as many as 100,000 soldiers were wounded. . Just defending the 
Red Sand Plain, the Dabion Kingdom already feels a little strenuous. Their only idea of hope is to 
hope that their own side in the Southeast Theater can win, otherwise, once the Principality of Ryan 



takes over the Southeast Theater, it will be initiated by the flanks. If the surprise attack cuts into the 
battlefield, they will suffer from the enemy.

  But no one thought that in this desperate time, the Principality of Lane had actually made a 
fatal mistake!

  The vanguard they sent after a brief but fierce confrontation attempted to lure the defenders of 
the Chisha Plain into chasing after defeat. If it were before, this method would definitely not be 
successful, but it happened that the stalemate in the Red Sand Plains for too long caused King Moro 
VII to directly order the replacement of the commander. The new commander is the kingdom’s 
long-standing reputation. The veteran general was also a radical, so he did not hesitate to order the 
pursuit, and even mobilized several troops outside the main camp to encircle him.

As a result, this battle severely damaged the vanguard of the Principality of Lane, killing tens of 
thousands of enemies and capturing more than 30,000. This directly led to the defeat of the frontline 
troops of the Principality of Lane. Withdraw hundreds of miles.

  After this battle, the Darbion Army naturally won a broader strategic depth, and its front line 
directly advanced one hundred and fifty miles. As a result, the rear of the Southern Theater, which 
was originally closely connected with the Northwest Theater, was also completely exposed to the 
threat of Darbion's army because of the defeat of Ryan's front line.

On the strategic map, this rich stroke that has been smeared with red watercolor is like a stunner 
exuding a breath of fatal temptation, constantly teasing the Dabian people who have been 
completely awakened by blood and fire. . They know very well that as long as they cut into the 
southern theater from this direction, they will be able to easily take back a series of original 
territories, including Pandaling, Yedby, and Dayi, that caused the roots of this national war, and 
even cut off Sean directly. Retreat and rescue Prince Kazes Hodgedi.

at the same time.

Miracle Calendar May 20ri, 1784, between the commander-in-chief of the Southern Theater, Lord 
Panda, Baron Sean Connery, and the last living force of the Kingdom of Darbion in the Southern 
Theater, Prince Kazes Hodgedi The war that really determined the future of the entire southern 
theater also officially broke out in the White Ice Ridge.

On the side battlefield that can almost be called the Battle of Dingding, the Scarlet Knights led by 
Thaddeus have also officially entered the battlefield, and then began to charge towards the army 
under Sean on the far right of the battlefield…



Chapter 392: .Fatal error

  White Ice Ridge is a mountainous terrain in Rosebringer. It is called the White Ice Ridge 
because it has a kind of exotic flowers that are of great ornamental value and is transparent. And 
this terrain is also the only way to pass through the Hodgedi Manor. As long as it can successfully 
stifle here, then the base camp of Prince Kazes Hodgedi will not be directly threatened.

  From a strategic perspective, the importance of Baibingzhiling is extremely high.

Of course, if there is a choice, Kazes would like to avoid White Ice Ridge as the final battlefield 
choice, but in this war that is almost set to be a counterattack, the main battlefield is not on Kazes’ 
side. . On the other hand, William, who has the right to vote on the battlefield, has been slowly 
invading and advancing with an unhurried offensive, and has been pushing to the White Ice Ridge, 
forcing Kazes to have no choice at all, because if he If he doesn't deploy the defensive line here, 
then once he passes the White Ice Ridge, he will completely lose the huge advantage of 
geographical advantage.

  Therefore, the two sides started a confrontation here without any surprise.

  The fierceness and hardship of the war also far exceeded the expectations of Kazes and 
Horsen.

In their plan, it should be for the three armies of their own side to achieve joint vertical and 
horizontal tactics to completely block the three remnants of Sean. They even imagined that their 
own army must be in tacit understanding because of the frequent training and exercises together. 
The army far surpasses the enemy. After all, the current source of Cecilia’s guards is all soldiers 
from the Fourth Army of Darbion. They definitely can’t cooperate perfectly with the Thunder Lion 
and Iron Wings.

   However, fantasy is only fantasy after all.

  Thunder Lion and Steel Wings really can’t cooperate and strike with Cecilia’s Guards, but why 
does Sean’s army have to fight in cooperation?



When the war broke out, the Lion of Thunder launched a fierce assault under the leadership of 
Alfred, and then easily pushed back a legion under Prince Kazes. Pull away from the battlefield. 
Although the enemy’s snare drums and flags are constantly waving, it’s impossible for the legion 
that was bitten by the Thunder Lion to smoothly get rid of the Thunder Lion’s entanglement. If you 
insist on getting rid of the entanglement If they withdrew, then they would have to endure battle 
damage that would be painful to legion leaders and commanders.

  So in this case, the other two legions immediately dispatched to try to rescue them through a 
three-sided siege.

  This tactic is not complicated and difficult for them.

  But is it possible for the Cecilia Guards and Iron Wings to watch these two legions fight as 
they like?

  The answer is obviously no.

  So from the moment the war began, the rhythm of the battlefield was not controlled by Kazes 
Hodgedi, but fell into the hands of William. To be more precise, it is falling under the control of the 
Thunder Lion: unless Alfred gives up entanglement with the army that is at war with him, the 
rhythm of the battlefield will return to the state of confrontation, otherwise the rhythm of the 
battlefield will always be affected. Alfred was firmly in control.

  But will Alfred give up this huge war advantage? He is no longer the commander of the little 
mercenary group back then, but a real army commander. Although he has worked hard for the 
victory in so many previous wars, he still has something to say no matter what. Growing up, 
especially in military strategy.

  So Alfred’s Thunder Lion is more fierce and more naked and **** than the other two 
battlefields.

  The battle loss ratio of the two sides almost maintained a one-to-two level.

  Thunder Lion One, the enemy two.

  With such **** battles on the scale of 10,000 people, it will definitely not be the Lion of 
Thunder that collapses or even destroys the group.



  Kachi’s face se, it’s harder to look like never before.

   is shopping with the Thunder Lion, and it happens to be the Dragon Legion of Kaqi.

Under the command of Prince Kazes Hodgedi, Kaqi can be regarded as a quasi-strong man, but 
limited to his breakthrough in the realm of strength is that Kaqi does not have enough time to hone 
his martial arts and fighting spirit, he almost can All the time is devoted to the training of the army. 
So in terms of personal strength alone, he is really not high under Prince Kazes Hodgedi, and at 
most he is slightly better than Alfred, but his dragon army is Kazes Hodge. Among the three 
conventional regiments under Prince Di's command, the combat effectiveness is the strongest and 
the fiercest.

  If you have to talk about the fighting style, it is similar to Alfred’s Thunder Lion.

These two legions are famous for their extremely wild and domineering fighting styles and ignoring 
damage. Compared to the Thunder Lions, which are a new legion that has never been heard before, 
the Dragon Legion has always enjoyed quite a good reputation in the Kingdom of Darbion. Many 
people believe that as long as the army is given another year or two, it will inevitably become the 
second strong army under the command of Prince Kazes.

  For a long time, Kutch has always believed that as long as he does not fight the mountain lion 
army in the mountains and woods, his fire dragon army and mountain lion army will win 50-50. Of 
course, even in the face of Darbion's Fourth Legion, his Fire Dragon Legion may not be able to beat 
the opponent with the same strength, but it definitely does not mean that it will be defeated. So 
when he saw Alfred’s Thunder Lion was the first to charge, Kach, who was eager to prove Horson’s 
view was wrong, did not hesitate to take the lead.

  Until this moment, he finally knew that it was not luck that the Thunder Lion could annihilate 
the Mountain Lion Legion.

  In terms of blood xing and willpower, his fire dragon army is still inferior to the opponent after 
all.

  If at this moment, Sean knew the idea of Dragonflight Commander Kaqi, he would definitely 
make a disdainful sneer or even mockery.



  Comparing willpower and blood with the Fire Dragon Legion and the Thunder Lion, this is 
simply looking for troubles for yourself.

  You must know that Sean’s army is basically composed of slaves. The local recruits cannot 
make up for the huge losses in the war. Among them, the northern barbarians occupy a large 
proportion of the slaves. But whether it is the barbarians of the North or other slaves, when Sean 
gave them hope of living and a good vision for the future, the experience they encountered during 
their slave life will make their will become extremely firm. , Therefore, in this naked **** battle, if 
you want to make them retreat, unless the banner they believe in is collapsed.

  As for blood xing.

  Will the northern barbarians and orcs lack this kind of stuff?

  Compared to the Fire Dragon Legion, which has become arrogant and arrogant in recent years, 
the Thunder Lions do have a huge advantage over their opponents in jingling the gods. In terms of 
equipment advantages, Sean has always been the first priority to satisfy the three legions of Thunder 
Lion, Steel Wings, and Cecilia Guards, so the Fire Dragon Legion also has no advantage in terms of 
materials.

  The confrontation between the two sides has just begun, and the Thunder Lion and the Fire 
Dragon Legion have completely heated up. In just one hour, the Fire Dragon Legion has killed more 
than 3,000 people, and the Thunder Lion also has more than 1,300 people killed. This data, for the 
other two clashing legions, is almost twice the data.

"My lord, we can't continue like this!" A soldier covered in blood rushed to Kutch after beheading a 
tauren and shouted, "The damage from the battle is too great. If you continue to kill like this , 
Before the Scarlet Knights arrive on the battlefield, we are about to withdraw from this battle."

  Kaqi wiped a handful of blood from his face, his eyes had turned red, and the thick and long 
straight blade in his hand had been cut and rolled a little. He turned his head and glanced at his 
adjutant. The killing intent on his body was obviously more intense: "Then send a signal! Let 
Thaddeus-sama enter the battlefield immediately! Then join hands with us to wipe out this damned 
army. NS!"

  While saying so, Kutch slashed a tauren with a knife.



  The straight blade in Kaki's hand is obviously specially made, because it has two palm widths 
only on the blade surface, the front end is thick and long, and the touch end is narrow. Without the 
guard, it is just a simple handle. The whole straight blade is about one meter, three to four meters 
long. Kaki just held it in his hand and waved it as if he was swinging with a piece of iron. He 
attacked with his strength, even if it was fully armed. Will be easily torn apart, not to mention that 
Kachi’s attack position is basically the neck and neck. This is the key to the orcs like the tauren and 
the bear. It is simply impossible to wear protection. .

  So, Kachi’s attack can always cut a huge hole easily, and sometimes even can directly cut off 
the heads of tauren and bear.

  The war has entered a more crazily **** killing situation.

  At this time, it is already difficult for anyone to stay sensible.

  Led by the madman Kachi, the Fire Dragon Legion, which had been suppressed, finally 
regained a trace of blood, and began to counter-press the Thunder Lion.

   "Give me all!" Kaqi yelled out of his hair, "Don't be afraid of this kind of orc!"

  A howling gust of wind slammed towards Kachi.

  At this moment of lightning flint, Kaki suddenly raised his knife to block.

A huge impact shook his arm slightly, but when the fighting energy in his body rolled on his arm, 
the numbness disappeared immediately, and he himself just took a step back with his right foot. , He 
had already judged from the strength of the impact, the opponent's strength might not be much 
greater than him. But without waiting for Kaqi to launch a counterattack, a roar of explosion 
accompanied by strong winds directly knocked him into the air, knocked over four or five of his 
own people in a row, and finally stopped after another somersault on the ground. Stayed with this 
tendency to roll back.

  At this moment, Kaqi glanced at the person who attacked him from the corner of his eye. It 
was Alfred!

Holding the flaming lion fangs and wearing a heavy armor, Alfred stood upright like a **** of war. 
The flaming lion fangs in his hand activated a special attack effect with good luck in the previous 



attack. Just blow Kutch away directly, although it did not cause him to suffer too much physical 
damage, but in this battlefield environment, flying an enemy commander is also a very effective 
means of attack.

  Because of Kaki’s roar, the Fire Dragon Legion, which had started a wave of small 
counterattacks because of Kaki’s roar, fell into a low morale immediately after Kaki was blown up, 
and was once again repelled by the Thunder Lion.

  At this time, Alfred's gaze has been completely fixed on Catch.

  The next moment, Alfred rushed towards Kutch like a beast, and at the same time roared: 
"Everyone of the Thunder Lion, rush with me!"

  "Give me" and "Follow me", although they are common sentences in charge, but in fact these 
two sentences have very different effects. In a downwind situation, "give me" can usually also 
improve morale, allowing soldiers under his command to give up their lives to attack; but if it is in a 
relatively headwind war situation like this, the effect is naturally far less than that of Al. Fred's 
"Follow Me".

  What's more, Alfred has the upper hand from beginning to end.

  Only at this moment, the earth suddenly made a roar.

  The three armies fighting on the battlefield unanimously slowed down the pace of the battle at 
this time, and many people even looked at the source of the vibration uncomfortably.

   Soon, a cavalry unit wearing red, blue, and black light armor appeared on the edge of the 
battlefield.

   But there are sharp-eyed people, but at this time, they have already seen the banner held by 
this cavalry unit.

  It is a triangular flag with a red se underlined, just a simple scribble painted with a long snake 
texture.



  This banner has always belonged exclusively to Prince Kazes Hodgedi in the Kingdom of 
Darbion.

  And the identity of this cavalry regiment is naturally called out.

  Hose Knights!

  The only knights in the Kingdom of Darbian.

Although the    is only in the size of a thousand men, if it is used well, its combat power can at 
least be comparable to a 10,000-strong heavy cavalry. In particular, the most rare thing is that the 
current leader of the Scarlet Knights, Thaddeus, is a real high-ranking golden peak powerhouse. The 
Scarlet Knights commanded by him has always been the sharpest Prince Kazes. Of a sword.

  Originally according to Hossen’s idea, it should be the three armies of Prince Kazes Hodgedi, 
including the Fire Dragon Legion, fighting against Sean’s three vanguards. According to the normal 
rules of engagement, the first day is generally a trial of the rhythm of the war. Even if there is the 
first large-scale fierce battle, it will usually be in the afternoon of the first day. So Horson was 
originally planning to let Thaddeus lead the Scarlet Knights cut into the battlefield from the rear 
when both sides were fighting and tempered in a deadly battle on the third morning, and Shaun was 
caught off guard.

  But no one thought that this war had only broken out for less than two hours, and the Fire 
Dragon Legion and the Thunder Lion had already fought to the extent that both sides had almost 
reached the level of dissolution. Under such circumstances, How can Horson dare to continue to let 
this war be out of control, so he does not need to apply for assistance from Catch. He has already 
ordered Thaddeus to enter the battlefield immediately, and as soon as he enters the battlefield, he 
will immediately move towards Al Fred's Thunder Lion charged.

The purpose of    is naturally to regain the dominance of the battlefield. At the very least, this 
advantage cannot be kept in the hands of Sean.

  I have to say that this series of tactical policies of Hosson are extremely correct and aimed at 
xing.

  It’s just a pity that Horson’s idea was wrong from the beginning.



  He shouldn’t have thought of blitzing against William from the beginning.

  Because if it talks about the essence of blitzkrieg, can anyone on this battlefield be better than 
Aldolf Hitler?

Chapter 393: Fierce battle

  Sounds resembling waves surging like chao resounded on the battlefield.

   At the farthest point of sight, a red light emerged, accompanied by the sound of horseshoes, 
like a wave chao rising from the sea, rushing towards the battlefield.

  Fase Knights, the first force under the command of Prince Kazes Hodgedi!

   is only on the scale of a thousand horses, but the sound of galloping on the battlefield is like a 
thousand horses.

  The leader of Yiqi is the leader of the knights, Thaddeus.

He also has a set of red, blue, and black light armor. The shape of the armor is not luxurious. On the 
contrary, he pays more attention to the comfort and practicality of the rider. As the head of the entire 
knight order, Thaddeus is only more than others. It's just a red cloak.

  Under his leadership, the knights who were on the rush quickly put out a cone formation that 
was most suitable for charging.

  As the sharp knife at the core of the cone formation, it is also undoubtedly Thaddeus.

   "Raise a gun!"

  Just listened to Thaddeus' anger, and then slowly raised the spear in his hand, and the knights 
in a row behind him also slowly raised the spear in his hand.



  When the shining spears were raised high from the hands of the knights, they looked as 
dazzling as a forest of spears moving fast.

  The distance between the two sides is rapidly being drawn closer.

   "Platform!"

   There was another roar.

  This voice is still loud and clear even on the noisy battlefield.

  The knights in the Pentium finally began to slowly raise their spears horizontally, and in order 
to increase stability, all the handles of the knights' spears were clamped under the armpits.

  This move basically completely means that the knights' final assault is about to begin.

The roar of    is also getting closer and closer to the main battlefield—the Scarlet Knights are 
only less than 500 meters away from the rear of the Thunder Lion, although this distance is not the 
most suitable distance for charging and accelerating. But judging by the movement speed of the 
Scarlet Knights, it will take up to two or three minutes before they will enter the perfect distance 
point most suitable for launching an accelerated charge.

  At this moment, on a hillside about a hundred meters away from this battlefield, several people 
were watching the charge of the Scarlet Knights with cold eyes.

  The corners of William’s mouth raised slightly, and the gods on his face were obviously still 
under his control.

   "Are you so sure that the final result will be like this?" Sean was really uncomfortable with 
William and couldn't help but snorted.

"Of course." William said with a proud face, "The so-called strategic intent, to put it bluntly, is 
actually just a game between two chess players. If you want to play a game, then all the rules must 
be collected according to your own. The received information is accurately used for logical 
reasoning. So in the strict sense, it can also be said to be an intelligence war. Whoever collects more 
information will naturally gain more advantages in a battle."



   "I still don't understand." Sean shook his head.

   "With your IQ, it is really difficult for me to explain to you." The redness on William's face 
became more and more obvious, and he curled his lips in disdain. He even squinted at Sean, and 
said, "Anyway, you just need to know. All the information collected by the other party is provided 
to him by me. I don't let them know. They just don't have anything. Know, they can only know what 
I want them to know."

  "Excuse me, can you speak the lingua franca?" Xiao En asked.

   "Aldorf, you'll explain." William didn't want to bother Sean at all.

  Looking at the appearance of William and Sean, it was like Aldolf who had been driven off the 
shelf by a duck, with a helpless look. He pondered for a while, and then he said: "...What Mr. 
William meant is that he created a false illusion for the opponent and made the opponent's 
commander mistakenly believe that our three troops are just vanguards. But the real There are other 
people in the main force of the army. In this way, the opposing commander will definitely be eager 
to solve our vanguard, so choose a terrain that is most suitable for their army's combat effectiveness, 
which means that at least they want to harmonize the people and the place. Both of these advantages 
are occupied."

   "But isn't the mountain terrain of White Ice Ridge the most unsuitable for the Knights to 
play?"

"That's because they regard the Scarlet Knights as a surprise soldier." William said impatiently, 
"Tactics is a means to achieve strategic intent. Simply put, it is a way of dealing with details.... …
Their core tactics are indeed built around the Scarlet Knights, but their core idea of tactics is 
surprise attacks, not frontal assaults, so they sacrificed the three infantry regiments as cannon fodder 
from the beginning. The purpose is only to delay the decisive battle on the front battlefield. If I am 
not mistaken, the opponent is ready to defeat our troops within three days."

   "Three days?" Sean looked incredible, "Didn't you say that they wanted to use Blitz?"

"Yes." William said naturally, "In their view, ending a war in three days is indeed a blitzkrieg.... So 
you see, I am not just teaching them what they are. Is it a real blitzkrieg? I only need half a day to 
end this war."



   "This tactical plan was made by Aldorf." Sean raised his eyebrows. He had seen shameless 
people, and had never seen anyone so shameless as William.

But obviously, William Yale, the military commander of one of the Big Three under Sean’s 
command, didn’t know what the embarrassment was. It might be so easy? So obviously, I am not 
only teaching the other party, but also teaching Aldorf." At the end of the day, William had turned 
his head to look at Aldorf and said in a deep voice: "Aldorf, you are indeed deep. I have the essence 
of blitzkrieg. I am really not as perfect as you in tactical assault. But if you want to be better, then 
you must learn how to catch your opponent by surprise."

  Hearing William's words, Sean was a little surprised.

Because William was talking about "being caught off guard" instead of "doing a good job in 
intelligence warfare", this fully shows that William was not simply talking about teaching Aldolf 
just now, at least he did not forcefully instill his tactical policy into Aldolf. , But just to remind 
Aldolf.

  "Stop talking about these nonsense, first think about how you want to solve the charge of the 
Scarlet Knights." Sean said coldly.

   "Do you still need to think about it?" William curled his lips in disdain. At the same time, with 
a wave of his right hand, several flags were quickly waved.

  In an instant, Sean can intuitively feel the sudden change of the atmosphere on the entire 
battlefield!

The steel wings that were entangled with an army in the middle, in an instant, more than half of the 
northern barbarians broke out immediately, and at this time the Lion of Thunder exploded with a 
blood that could be called crazy, once again fiercely. He suppressed the Fire Dragon Legion and 
retreated again and again. But all this is not over yet, because after the Thunder Lion suppressed the 
Fire Dragon Legion, it directly merged with the Iron Wings. In an instant, the two units turned into 
one unit. There is no strangeness to this conversion. And lag. It doesn't look like it's the first time to 
cooperate with tactics.

What was even more difficult for Prince Kazes Hodgedi to accept was that when the two remnants 
of Steel Wings and Thunder Lions merged to form a single unit, their momentum was not reduced 
when facing two units that were far stronger than their own. After increasing, the two enemy forces 
began to collapse in a faint situation.



   is just a moment of effort. Although Sean still looked like three troops on the battlefield, the 
situation on the battlefield was completely different.

  The situation of the Cecilia Guards remains unchanged. Their offense is not strong. Maybe it 
was because they were once from Darbion, but for Clover, it was enough to hold the army and 
prevent them from joining the other two enemy forces. After all, in terms of tactical coordination, 
his Cecilia Guards really couldn't integrate into the battle between Iron Wings and Thunder Lion.

  On the other hand, the Lion of Thunder and the Iron Wing, there is obviously no such problem, 
because no matter how you say it. Alfred's status in the hearts of the northern barbarians is second 
only to the existence of Sean. Therefore, after his linkage and confluence, although the strength of 
the two enemy forces is far less than the sum of the two enemy forces, the momentum is definitely 
worse, so the two enemy forces are easily suppressed. Even forcing the opponent's line of defense 
to completely collapse, this is naturally not a difficult task.

As for the third legion on the battlefield-more than two thousand steel-winged soldiers, they quickly 
exchanged positions with the previous Thunder Lions. At this moment, they have become a strong 
wall on the offensive route of the Scarlet Knights. . Within a distance of less than a hundred meters 
between the two sides, even if the Scarlet Knights wanted to give up the charge at this time, it was 
completely impossible. Therefore, Thaddeus just gritted his teeth and gave the order to attack. .

  The charge speed of the entire knight group has suddenly more than doubled.

  The tumbling smoke and dust is bigger.

   "They lost." William sneered, "It's your turn to attack."

"knew."

  Shaun turned around and left without looking back.

  In the beginning, his speed was not fast, but he ran slowly. But gradually, his speed began to 
become faster and faster, his figure faintly blurred after tens of meters, and each step forward was a 
leaping of several meters. When Sean walked tens of meters, he suddenly shot out a group of 
cavalry at the foot of the mountain, but these cavalry can clearly be seen that they belong to two 
different camps: the number of the previous group of cavalry is less. , It’s only about thirty rides, 



they are uniformly dressed in red light armor; behind these riders are a group of riders wearing light 
blue light armor, they are slightly larger in size. There are probably six or seventy riders, and there 
are almost a hundred people on both sides.

  From the equipment carried by these riders, it is obvious that these two groups of riders are not 
ordinary cavalry, but belong to the ranks of the Knights!

  At the moment, those thirty or so people wearing red se light armor are undoubtedly the newly 
established Scarlet Knights under Sean's command.

Although the combat effectiveness of this knight order only maintains the level of quasi-fourth 
level, with the help of Rena’s halo, it can display combat effectiveness that surpasses the general 
level four army, and even the quasi-level five army is no exaggeration. . But the only pity is that at 
this time the number of members of the Scarlet Knights is really too small, only about 30 people, 
mainly because Sean ordered half of the manpower to protect Hella and Rupiah, for which he even 
did not hesitate to ask Florence borrowed the twin sisters, Nana and Pepe.

  Following behind the Scarlet Knights is the Knights of Florence: the Holy Roman Knights.

  The ancestor of the Wiles family, when Roman Wiles followed the Fascist King to establish the 
Fascist Kingdom, he relied on the ten knights who followed him at that time. In this conquest for 
the founding of a nation, Roman Wiles gradually began to rely on his followers to form his own 
knighthood: the Roman Knights. Now hundreds of years have passed. The Roman Knights not only 
became the strongest legion under the Wiles family, but also the only level six army owned by the 
Fascist Kingdom. If it were not for the Roman Knights, the Fascist Kingdom would have been 
wiped out by the Zenus Empire. NS.

  So, Florence named his knights the Holy Roman Knights. What his mind is, Sean is naturally 
clear: in order to surpass the Roman Knights of the Wiles family. And as a person who was driven 
out of the house by his family, with his own efforts, he finally defeated his family's long-established 
knights on the front battlefield. Is there anything more exciting than this?

no!

  Only in terms of the current facts, Sean is really not very optimistic, after all, the Holy Roman 
Knights are only barely reaching the level of the third-level army.



Strictly speaking, the combat effectiveness of the Holy Roman Knights is not weak. The biggest 
problem is that their equipment is of poor quality, one level worse than the Scarlet Knights. 
Compared with the Scarlet Knights, the equipment of the Scarlet Knights has a significant gap in 
terms of comfort and practicality, because there are more parts that seem to be completely 
redundant in the overall structure.

  The Scarlet Knights and the Holy Roman Knights are quickly converging to Sean, but the 
leader is not Rina. It was a young man.

  Dwight, the captain of the Scarlet Knights!

   is now on his left and right. Each has a horse without a rider.

  And when he quickly approached Sean with a horse. Sean jumped into the saddle in a vertical 
leap and took the reins.

   The two knights immediately rushed to the front line mightily.

  Ahead, the collision between the Scarlet Knights and the steel wings will also erupt 
completely.

On the enemy’s command line, when Prince Kazes Hodgedi and Horson saw that the charge of the 
Scarlet Knights finally completely hit the steel wings temporarily deployed defense line, their 
frowning brows finally eased. It stretched out, and the heart that was originally hanging was 
completely relaxed. The two had been worried about what William would have left. I'm afraid that 
something suddenly happened in the middle of the charge that will cause the Fise Knights to lose its 
impact. In this way, although it will not cause any loss of combat power to the Fise Knights, it will 
eventually cause the Fise Knights to fall into entanglement. .

  So at this moment, seeing the Fise Knights’ charge completely worked, the two of them 
naturally had to breathe a sigh of relief.

  After all, William Yale's reputation is too big.

  But the relaxed expressions of these two people still lasted less than a second. It was 
immediately frozen again!



The charge of the Scarlet Knights was like hitting a mountain wall in front of the defense line made 
up of steel wings. After a loud roar, the charge of the Scarlet Knights did not break through the 
defense line of the steel wings. It was obstructed abruptly!

When the foremost knight pierced the steel-winged tower shield with a shot, the lance tip in their 
hand was completely deformed in an instant, and the huge recoil feedback from the tip of the gun 
instantly smashed their right hand bones. Directly shake off, the time is too fast to allow them to 
make the slightest reaction. The next moment, the charging horse hit the tower shield head-to-head, 
smashed its head directly, and fell to the ground with a tragic neigh, while the knight on horseback 
was thrown into the air without any suspense. go out.

At this time, the soldiers with the steel wings behind the formation immediately raised their spears 
diagonally, not only leaning against the tower shield, but also using the spear ends against the solid 
ground, forming a whole chilling spear. Forest. Even if the rider who was thrown out was lucky not 
to be directly stabbed to death by this spear forest, the impact site still made them feel very 
uncomfortable, especially after hitting the spear forest and fell from above, successively The impact 
and shock made them almost lose their fighting ability.

  Only a wave of charge was blocked, and more than a hundred knights were killed or injured. A 
corpse of horses had been left at the forefront of the defense, and blood was slowly flowing out.

  At this time, it was already unclear whether the blood was horse blood or human blood.

  However, once the charge is launched, there is simply no way to stop it.

  The defeat of the knights in the front did not scare off the knights who continued to charge 
behind. After all, not all corps can be torn apart the defensive formation in a single charge. There 
are many opponents who need two or even three rounds to break the formation, but this time it is 
the casualties of the Scarlet Knights since its establishment. The worst one. However, the **** 
scene in front of them did not make the knights of the Scarlet Knights retreat, but aroused the anger 
of their enemies.

  The knights of the Fise Knights began to charge in succession.

  Only one person knows that the situation this time is completely different from the previous 
assault being blocked!



  That person is Thaddeus!

As a high-ranking golden powerhouse, although Thaddeus has not yet become a quasi-sanctuary 
powerhouse, after all, he has touched the edge of the rule. At the moment of the collision, he keenly 
felt the law. Fluctuations in force.

   is like a rule line outlined in front of them with a wall blocking their attack.

  The only difference is. This wall formed by the lines of law is not as indestructible as 
imagined.

So in the first attack, although Thaddeus did not break through the defensive formation, his spear 
still easily picked up a northern barbarian. This naturally created a gap in the defensive line. .

  According to the normal charging effect, once a gap is created. The charging knights (cavalry) 
must continue to advance, striving to expand the gap and form a collapse. Let your cavalry troops 
completely open up the formation. After all, for the cavalry unit. Once the charge can't penetrate the 
enemy's formation but is trapped in the formation, then the charge must be regarded as a failure, and 
waiting for them will also be a siege.

  However, the knight is much stronger than the cavalry in terms of individual combat power, so 
even if it cannot penetrate the formation of steel wings, with the combat power of the Scarlet 
Knights, facing the steel wings of only two thousand people. It can also be killed without leaving a 
piece of armor.

   But all of this must be based on the premise that Thaddeus can break through this defensive 
formation.

  It’s just that the reaction speed of the steel wings is far faster than Diss can imagine.

  When the northern barbarian was shot and flew by Thaddeus. The northern barbarian 
immediately raised his shield to advance, and once again stood on the same line with his comrades 
around him, completely ignoring that he had to face a strong man at the top of the golden peak.

   Thaddeus’ pupils shrank slightly, although he could not see the power of the specific law, but 
he could feel it with great difficulty that he pierced through the wall of the law and the crack was 
being repaired quickly. So at this time, he also promptly threw away the spear in his hand, and drew 



an exaggerated epee from the back of the horse when he leaned back with his right hand. The 
muscles of his right hand were immediately tightened, and his arm was almost expanded in a circle, 
and then he applied force. Swiping, the heavy sword smashed directly on the tower shield in the 
hands of the northern barbarian.

With a slight noise, it seemed like a machine exploded. The tower shield in the hands of the 
northern barbarian was immediately blown apart, and the iron fragments were torn apart. While the 
several northern barbarians around him were dragged into the water and buried together, Thaddeus 
Under the crotch, this obviously expensive horse was also not spared.

  Only at this time, Thaddeus can no longer worry about the sacrifice of his horse.

His vindictiveness erupted suddenly, directly crushing the bones of his beloved horse. The moment 
his feet touched the ground, his figure immediately moved, and the heavy sword in his hand also 
immediately waved, directly smashing several northern barbarians. Fly to the sky. Without waiting 
for these northern barbarians to land and being affected by Thaddeus' grievance, the bodies of these 
northern barbarians quickly swelled and exploded in the sky in the next moment, and countless 
rains of blood fell one after another.

  A small gap was completely broken by Thaddeus!

   But at this time, the Scarlet Knights had already charged three rounds. Apart from increasing 
the casualties of the Knights, it obviously had no effect on the entire defense formation. Of course, 
the Northland Barbarians were not completely free of casualties. When the third round of charge 
hits, all the Northland Barbarians in the first row could not withstand the charge of the Knights. 
They were directly shocked by the continuous impact. die.

  Thedith’s eyes were cold, he knew that the Knights’ charge was not without effect, but if the 
Knights’ charge was really to be relied on, the casualties would definitely be very high. Moreover, 
the signs from this moment have clearly indicated that it is no longer possible for them to pierce 
through the defensive formation composed of these two thousand steel-winged soldiers.

Of course, Thaddeus is not stupid. He already knows that this heavy infantry corps can block their 
charge, not because of how great or powerful they are, but because of this step. The tower shield 
used by the corps is just that.

In fact, when the steel wings wear the impact shield, it can indeed upgrade this legion to the fifth 
level legion, but this kind of upgrade is not the real fifth level legion. It can only be said that in the 



battle against the cavalry, the steel wings It can only exert the combat effectiveness of a five-level 
army.

  However, the army skill of "Mainland Barrier" is not really invincible.

In this army skill, the reason why the power of the first round of the knight charge can be blocked is 
purely because of the special effect of "Immunity from all slashing, piercing, and long-range strike 
damage". After all, the impact of the long spear belongs to the "piercing" "Type of injury. It's just 
that the Knight Order already belongs to the type of "special cavalry unit" in the strict sense, so the 
effect of the continental barrier only weakens it by 30%.

  In terms of actual combat conditions, it is simply impossible to intercept the charge of the Fese 
Knights simply by relying on the "mainland barrier"-at least William had never thought about this. 
So the current situation is definitely an unexpected surprise for William. Only Sean, who saw this 
scene, knew that the steel wings were not completely opened up at this time, but instead blocked the 
Scarlet Knights, purely because they were very lucky to activate the special "absolute barrier". 
Effect.

  But even if the formation has not been cracked open, the threat that Steel Wing has to face has 
not diminished in the slightest.

  "Dismount! Strike!" Thaddeus shouted in a deep voice.

  All the knights of the Scarlet Knights did not hesitate at all. They immediately released the 
spears that had been trapped under their armpits, backhanded out the knives placed behind the 
horses, and dismounted them one after another, turning directly from riding to step fighting! . )

Chapter 394: .The End of the Scarlet Knights

  Knights, as an orthodox combat rank series, in the essence, they are no longer cannon fodder 
or soldiers. Even the lowest-level knights are fighters with lower-level bronze strength. Generally, 
even if knights cannot break through the rank restrictions, they can usually grow to the level of 
upper-level silver. This is the only point in "Miracle" that cannot be used. The special phenomenon 
explained by the rules of the game.



  But such a knight order can usually only stop at the level of the fourth-level army, and will 
never reach the fifth level or even higher.

  If you want to achieve a higher level of knights, then you must have the ranks of all knights 
promoted.

  But anyway, the knight still has relatively high strict requirements for combat skills.

   Therefore, foot combat is also one of the required courses for knights.

  From the moment the Scarlet Knights fell to fight, the situation on the battlefield was 
immediately reversed.

Although nearly two hundred knights were injured or killed during the charge, basically only the 
knights injured in the first round of charge could not fight. The knights injured in the second round 
of charge still maintained their basic combat capabilities. The three-round Cavaliers are already 
slightly injured.

  So when the knights of the Scarlet Knights launched a frontal hand-to-hand attack with 
slashing knives in their hands, although the impact shield immune slashing damage can also act as 
some head-shrinking turtles, this is not the answer after all. Especially in the Scarlet Knights, there 
are strong men like Thaddeus. Every time his epee swings, he can easily smash several northern 
barbarians, and he himself is just looking at the enemy line regardless of the situation. Relying on 
the tyranny of its own strength and the epee in his hands, the medium and deep, the entire 
temporary steel wing defense line was messed up, and it provided a lot of opportunities for its own 
soldiers to penetrate.

  In an instant, in this melee, the steel-winged soldiers fell into the wind in an instant, and the 
original formation that was still intact soon began to be on the verge of collapse.

   But even if Thaddeus alone can create a large-scale chaos, the pressure he needs to face is also 
not light.

  Because of the attack range slashed by the epee, the knights of the Fise Knights on their own 
side also did not dare to get too close to Thaddeus, which naturally caused the situation that 
Thaddeus had to fight in isolation. And a knight caught in the enemy's circle, even if he has the 
level of the upper gold pinnacle, but the steel wings wearing the impact shield are also not cannon 



fodder, and the swing of the epee also consumes a lot of physical strength, so once If the battle time 
persists for too long, even Thaddeus will inevitably be unable to catch it.

  When Thaddeus once again beheaded several northern barbarians with a sweep, a red glow 
suddenly burst into light!

  This red glow came fiercely and urgently, and it was actually made at the moment when 
Thaddeus's old power was exhausted and new power was not yet born.

  Furthermore, as soon as he shot, he aimed at the most deadly vital part and attacked!

  In the deterrence exuded by this burst of red light, Thaddeus knows that his opponent is 
definitely a strong person who is not below him!

  But what really shocked him was that he didn't even feel the slightest feeling when he was 
approached so close by a strong man! If he had known that there was such a dangerous figure 
lurking in this enemy army, Thaddeus would not let himself fall into this completely isolated 
situation, but at this moment he had no time to think about other things. matter.

  In an instant that couldn't be slowed down, Thaddeus took a strong breath, squeezed out the 
vindictiveness in his body, and let his right hand slam the sword back to defense.

  This move was also an emergency response made by Thaddeus in desperation. If the opponent 
insists on killing himself, Thaddeus believes that the sharpness of the epee in his hand will 
inevitably kill the opponent by one sword, but this kind of two-phase change of life is simply for 
Thaddeus. It's a kind of helplessness and shame, so he can only bet that his opponent is not so crazy.

  But soon, Thaddeus’s pupils shrank slightly!

  Because he can clearly feel that the opponent's attack target still has no change!

  The other party is determined to change lives with yourself!

  Taking a deep breath, Thaddeus once again mobilized the fighting energy in his body to erupt. 
This time he could already feel an extremely obvious tearing sensation in his body, but at this time 
he could no longer take care of that much. Originally, his original intention was to force the 



opponent to retreat by changing life and death, so that after letting him take a sigh of relief, he could 
immediately counterattack. Even if he could not kill the opponent, it would still be okay to change 
to both sides. Two thousand steel-winged soldiers still have to die.

  It’s just that he didn’t expect his opponent to be so resolute!

   Lifting the epee in his hand, it was finally able to stop at the moment that red light pierced his 
throat.

only!

   Thaddeus's face se changed again!

   Above the red light, a light of fire faintly exploded, just like the scene when he swung his 
sword to cut off the impact shield.

  It's just the impact of the explosion, but it is stronger than before!

  The impact force shook Thaddes back again and again, and even almost couldn't hold the 
sword securely.

  But the opponent’s attack obviously did not end there!

  In the flames of the explosion, a crimson spear pierced through the flames and smoke. 
Although this time it is no longer the key to the throat, if it is stabbed, it will definitely be a fatal 
injury. Therefore, Thaddeus did not dare to resist, let alone forcefully run the grudge again, so he 
could only try to dodge his head in the crisis, but the shot was so fierce that Thaddeus would react 
again. Soon, it was still not completely avoided.

  A splash of blood spattered out.

  Along with the splash of blood, there is a large piece of flesh and blood.

   Thaddeus’s left cheek has been disfigured!



  This huge wound tore from the left lip all the way to the ear. Under the terrifying left cheek, 
the pale bones and teeth are clearly visible. And on the flesh of the left cheek, there is still a subtle 
flame like a tarsal maggot burning constantly, which makes Thaddeus look like a flame demon from 
the abyss. However, his gaze was as calm and steady as ever, as if the torn flesh and blood was not 
its own, and the flames burning on his face were not burning his flesh.

  The invisible coercive aura radiated from him wave after wave, which was so intense that it 
made one's heart palpitating.

  His left hand was just a random swipe from his left face, and a gust of air rose vigorously, and 
the flame that was still burning on his face disappeared instantly. At the same moment, his figure 
leaped back slightly, and he moved more than four or five meters away from his opponent.

  At this time, Thaddeus finally had the opportunity to look at his opponent.

  A mysterious person who can't see his age at all.

This person is wearing a set of silver-white fully enclosed light armor, and he holds a crimson spear 
that exudes powerful magical power in his right hand. There are flames at the tip of the gun from 
time to time, but the flame is not Orange se, but a weird purple se.

   There was no mood swing in Thaddeus’s eyes, because he knew who this person was.

  As for the information of Sean’s followers and the commanders of the army, the Kingdom of 
Darbion, which is a hostile country, will definitely collect it. Therefore, it is of course impossible 
for Prince Kazes Hodgedi to not collect it. And these are not classified public information at all, 
how could an identity like Thaddeus have not seen it, so when he sees the opponent's attire, he 
naturally knows who almost killed him.

  The commander of the 1st Cavalry Regiment under Xiao En, is also the strongest individual 
among his followers.

  Rena.

   Lightly waved the epee in his hand, Thaddeus took a deep breath. He knew that the opponent 
had abandoned the glory of the strong and chose to hibernate and sneak attack, then this had already 
shown that this battle must be divided into life and death. Therefore, he did not hesitate or hesitate 



at all. The epee swung a slight backward angle in mid-air, but Thaddeus did not change the center of 
gravity like normal people's actions, but a step, the whole person is like A cannonball rushed 
towards Rina.

  A distance of several meters, for the sprinting speed of strong men like Rena and Thaddeus, it 
is just a moment of effort.

  It’s just that Thaddeus’s attack was just like his previous actions, full of unpredictable xing.

He didn't rush to Rina directly, but when he was one meter away from Rina, the center of gravity 
sank, and the whole person stood firmly on the ground. The epee also took advantage of the trend 
and slashed forward. Just with the length of this heavy sword, it is completely impossible to strike 
Rina at this distance. After all, at this distance, if Rina retreats, it is enough to easily avoid it.

  It’s just that Thaddeus’ attack method is still unexpected!

  The speed at the beginning of the swing was still at a speed that the naked eye could catch, but 
when the blade moved more than ten degrees, the speed suddenly doubled.

  At this moment, even Rina's pupils couldn't help but shrink slightly.

  But she did not panic because of this. The spear in her hand was rubbed in her hand, and the 
flame spear shattered like a serpent and gently tapped towards Thaddeus' epee.

   But when the two weapons collided with each other, Rina's face changed instantly.

  Above the heavy sword, a huge shock burst out suddenly, and Rina's offensive was completely 
disintegrated in an instant.

  And it's more than that!

  When Rina’s offensive was completely disintegrated, this powerful force even back pressured 
Rina’s body, like a wave of superimposed waves, and gradually forming a tsunami trend. Although 
Rina had the intention to suppress this power, she was still powerless after all. After all, when she 
realized that the opponent's attack still contained other secrets, the wave of waves had basically 
been completely superimposed and could not be suppressed at all.



   So in an instant, Rina's defensive position was completely affected, and she could not stand 
steady even with her figure.

  At this time, Thaddeus seemed to have expected such a situation a long time ago, and he took a 
step forward!

   is only one step, but it has extended his attack range by one meter!

   Violet-blue se's fighting energy emerged from his body, and then extended from his right hand 
and poured onto the epee, and soon the sword body was completely dyed into a purple-blue se. 
When these vindictive auras continued to accumulate and became more and more dense, there was a 
sound of wind and thunder on the epee. This was a completely different momentum from the 
previous tsunami-like momentum.

But Thaddeus did not let this aura backlog for too long. When his face began to fade and become 
pale at a speed that was visible to the naked eye, it happened that Rina could no longer maintain her 
standing and figure at this moment. The moment of shaking. So Thaddeus took another step 
decisively, and then slammed the epee in his hand against Rina's body like a firing pin.

  A thunderous muffled sound blew up on the battlefield!

  The blue and red electric light burst out from Rina's body.

  At this moment, it is like the wrath of the gods!

  The ground, where Rena and Thaddeus fought, split countless cracks, and then shattered piece 
by piece, and spread rapidly at an astonishing speed.

From a high altitude, you can clearly see that the earth is collapsing rapidly. Whether it is a soldier 
of steel wings or a soldier of the Scarlet Knights, as long as the people on this crack fall into this 
broken and collapsed ground. .

  Like a demon with a grinning smile, constantly devouring the souls of living people.



When the core of this battlefield finally calmed down, the two thousand steel-winged soldiers who 
were responsible for resisting the charge of the Scarlet Knights had fewer than 500 left; and 
similarly, the Scarlet Knights suffered a tragedy. The loss of the Knights, which had only 700 or 800 
members left, was once again drastically reduced to the level of only more than 300 people.

  But the most frustrating thing is that this newly opened battlefield is almost empty as far as the 
naked eye can reach.

  This blow by Thaddeus already possesses the power of the sanctuary!

And when they saw this scene on the battlefield, in the command centers located at both ends of the 
battlefield, William and Prince Kazes Hodgedi also showed shocked gods at the same time, because 
they all knew that the sanctuary powerhouse was in the game. What a terrifying force can be 
exerted in a local war. Basically, the average soldier is like cannon fodder for the sanctuary strong. 
This is the reason why the sanctuary-level strong is rarely invested in the conventional war.

  Let two sanctuary-level powerhouses fight on the battlefield, and their range of influence is 
often within a few hundred meters. This is only the lower sanctuary. Therefore, unless it comes to 
life and death, under normal circumstances, wars will definitely not use the sanctuary-level 
powerhouses, but generally only serve as a strategic deterrent, and at the same time, to prevent 
opponents from unruly entering the sanctuary-level powerhouses.

  It is for this reason, so even though there is a sanctuary powerhouse next to Prince Kazes 
Hodgedi, he still has not entered the battlefield. After all, for Prince Kazes Hodgety, his main 
purpose is to negotiate with Sean, not to make a life and death on this battlefield. If it is really to 
separate the life and death, then he will not be able to let his army entangled with Sean's troops, and 
directly let the sanctuary powerhouse enter the battlefield.

  It's a pity that human calculation is not as good as heaven calculation after all.

  The attack displayed by Thaddeus was close to the power of the sanctuary, which has actually 
shown that Thaddeus has broken through the realm of strength on the battlefield and successfully 
advanced to the lower sanctuary. So in this case, even if Kazes Hodgedi didn't want to fight with 
Sean, he had to accept that he and Sean would never have any peace talks.

  It’s just that Prince Kazes Hochdi still has a painful expression on his face.



  Not for anything else, because his Scarlet Knights were basically abolished by the accidental 
injury of Thaddeus.

  However, Prince Kazes Hodgedi was also a decisive person, and immediately ordered the 
sanctuary powerhouse to take action. The primary goal was to keep Thadith, and then to assist the 
retreat of his own soldiers. In any case, he must ensure the survival of Thaddeus. After all, as long 
as Thaddeus survives, then he will have two sanctuary powerhouses, and with the two sanctuary 
powerhouses, just wait for the legion to regain the flag. After the drum, he can immediately launch a 
counterattack.

  As for why we didn’t take this opportunity to slaughter Sean’s army, it was Kazes who 
believed that Sean’s subordinates would definitely have sanctuary powerhouses.

  A black light swept from the side of Kazes Hodgedi to the battlefield at an astonishing speed.

  The speed of the black light is extremely fast, and its purpose is also very clear, that is, to go to 
Thaddeus. After all, watching Thaddes half kneeling on the battlefield at this time, everyone knows 
that because of the temporary breakthrough, Thaddes is already weak at this time and is in a very 
dangerous state. If it is not rescued immediately, I am afraid it will be soon. Will be besieged by the 
enemy because of exhaustion.

  Just, will Sean let this sanctuary powerhouse rescue so easily?

   was originally Sean who launched a surprise attack towards Prince Kazes Hodgedi’s main 
formation. After seeing Thaddeus’s attack on the sanctuary, he immediately changed his direction 
and rushed towards this battlefield. At this time, he happened to see that black light exploded from 
Prince Kazes Hodgety's side, rushing towards Thaddeus, so Sean said in a deep voice, "Mr. Pod, 
trouble you. "

  Almost as soon as Sean’s voice fell, there was a person in the formation of the Knights patted a 
horse.

  This is an old man with a small body. He looks like an old man who is already dying and 
seems to die at any time. But when the old man jumped into the air, his aura suddenly burst out. The 
rising aura and fighting spirit quickly broke through the level of the upper golden peak and directly 
entered the level of the lower sanctuary. And the target he locked was also the black light that was 
rushing towards Thaddeus.



  Only in terms of distance, Sean’s side is obviously closer to this battlefield.

Therefore, when Pod’s momentum broke out completely, he fell straight to the battlefield like a 
**** of war, and then, at a position about four or five hundred meters away from Thaddeus, 
strengthened the sanctuary of Prince Kazes. The person intercepted it. With the awe-inspiring 
fighting intent emanating from Pod and the dark red killing intent that is so strong that it is almost 
visible to the naked eye, no matter how arrogant the sanctuary powerhouse on the side of Prince 
Kazes Hodgety is, he is completely at this moment. He didn't dare to expose his back to the enemy 
sanctuary powerhouse in front of him, because that was undoubtedly suicide, so he had to stop.

  The next moment, the battle between these two sanctuary powerhouses broke out completely.

  Only an exchange blow, the ground within a hundred meters of a radius collapsed a few inches, 
and the crushed ground formed by the strong pressure completely blurred the sight of everyone on 
the battlefield. At this moment, no one can see what the battle is going on inside. The only thing that 
can be heard is the loud bangs that sounded like a muffled thunder, but with every drum trembling, 
within an area of 100 meters. The fog of yellow sand is rich again and again, until a semi-spherical 
earth-yellow se is completely presented in front of everyone.

  At the same time, the Scarlet Knights and the Holy Roman Knights led by Sean finally rushed 
to the battlefield.

Riding on the horse, the dead bone swung dexterously on Sean’s right hand. With the flying of the 
blade's trajectory, the head of a knight of the Scarlet Knights was picked up to fly. Then Sean turned 
slightly to his side and moved his right hand towards Sweeping from the left, another knight of the 
Scarlet Knights was chopped over.

  The two knights following Xiao En, like a large army in the land of no one, started a fatal 
harvest easily.

Even though there were casualties, when this round of slashing and slashing was over, there were 
no more than fifty members of the Scarlet Knights who could still stand. This number is no longer a 
problem for the surviving steel-winged soldiers. NS.

  But when Shaun looked towards Thaddeus, who was half-kneeling in the middle of the 
battlefield, facing him, the corners of Shawn’s mouth were slightly raised.



   Then, Thaddeus found that Sean’s eyes had crossed him at some point, looking at the ground 
not far away.

  There, a hand holding a crimson spear was lifted from the crack in the ground, and then 
slapped it on the ground fiercely. In the flying dust, the helmet Rena was wearing was revealed 
again, and then soon, Rena climbed up from the ground like a cliff.

  Except for the armor on her chest, which is more pitch black, it does not seem to have any 
other injuries at all!

   "This... how is it possible!" Thaddeus suddenly spit out a mouthful of blood, looking at Rena 
in disbelief.

  But saw that Rina had reached out and took off her helmet.

Under this helmet, Rina's **** se is also a little embarrassed, there are traces of blood on the 
corners of her mouth, it is obvious that it is not completely intact, but she can still stand and walk 
slowly and firmly toward Thaddeus. From a point of view, it was obviously not a problem that Rena 
wanted to kill Thaddeus.

  Rina dragged the flame gun to the ground like this, and the tip of the gun made a long white 
mark on the ground. Not the sparks from the splashes were showing the approach of death.

  At this moment, not only Thaddeus, but even Prince Kazes Hodgedi knew that the Scarlet 
Knights were over.

Chapter 395: . The end of the Southern Theater

  Prince Kazes Hodgedi fell into a chair with a dejected look, his eyes startled in a daze.

  The Scarlet Knights that he spent almost his entire life trying to build, actually, today, on the 
battlefield that he hadn't put in his eyes from the beginning, the whole army was wiped out? And all 
this is based on the fact that Thaddeus breaks through the limits of realm!



  So Kazes couldn’t figure it out anyway, why did the opponent still not die after being hit by 
Thaddeus?

Although this kind of breakthrough that suddenly surpassed the limit of the realm in an emergency 
is fundamentally different from the sanctuary powerhouse who has developed step by step, but even 
so, Thaddes’s attack just now is a real sanctuary-level powerhouse. A full-fledged attack.

   "Why?" Cazes muttered to himself, his eyes are already out of focus, "Why are they not dead? 
This... how is this... possible..."

  On the other side of the battlefield, William watched Rena draw out the spear that penetrated 
Thaddeus’s brows, and let Thadde’s body slowly fall, and William knew that they had won the war. 
Although there was such a variable as the Thaddeus realm breakthrough in the middle, fortunately, 
he was not broken by the quasi-sanctuary powerhouse level who can basically use the power of the 
rules, but because he was driven to a dead end by Rina. It broke through under the circumstances.

   There is an absolute difference between the two in essence.

If the opponent who breaks through the realm today is Achaer, then he will definitely not lose his 
strength like Thaddeus. Even if the relationship cannot be completely stabilized because of the 
temporary breakthrough, he can still play at least 70% of the lower position. The strength of the 
sanctuary powerhouse.

  In this way, the outcome of today’s war is really unpredictable.

   But even so, it is impossible to say that William is not heartbroken.

  Affected by that blow, a total of 1,500 Northern Barbarians were lost!

  In William's eyes, the value of these 1,500 Northland Barbarians is no less than that of the 
Scarlet Knights in the eyes of Prince Kazes. It's just that the situation on the battlefield has always 
been changing rapidly, so when encountering such a sudden xing situation that is completely 
beyond the logical expectations, William is also powerless. However, according to his prediction, 
the final scene that determines the end of this war should also appear soon.

   "Woo—Woo—"



  Almost as soon as William’s guess fell, the loud bugle began to sound from the periphery of 
the battlefield.

   Immediately after that, neat steps began to sound, and mercenaries holding different flags 
began to appear in all directions on the battlefield!

  Six mercenary regiments entered the battlefield from different angles at this time, as if it was 
already a battle of encirclement and annihilation of catching turtles in an urn.

Upon seeing the emergence of these six mercenary regiments, the three regiments under the 
command of Prince Kazes Hodgedi, who were still at war, knew immediately that they were gone, 
and no matter how deadly they were going to fight in the future, as long as the encirclement of the 
enemy was formed , They are still unable to escape the fate of death in the end.

  The mentality of everyone on the battlefield immediately undergoes a subtle change.

The Legion that was entangled with the Cecilia Guards on the leftmost battlefield, although it was 
willing to assist the other two corps, but faced with the former Fourth Legion colleagues who were 
only entangled but not fighting, this corps There is no plan to fight to death either. For this person’s 
certainty, Klov, who has been in the trading capital for so long, of course cannot be ignorant, so he 
did not order a deadly battle, just because the two legions were entangled with each other, but once 
this If the legion wants to break through and join the other two legions, Cloff will immediately 
order a death attack.

  So after several confrontations and trials, each other knew the other's plan and bottom line, but 
they were the two regiments with the lowest casualties on the battlefield.

   As for the battlefield opened up by the thunder lion and the steel wings on the right half of the 
battle, the intensity and scale of the war will be much more tragic and tragic. Although Alfred used 
the flaming lion fangs in his hand to suppress Kutch for a while, the Fire Dragon Legion and the 
other Legion are their own people who have been training together for a long time, so they were 
suppressed a bit miserably at the beginning. Once standing on the heels and joining hands, naturally 
the smaller number of Thunder Lions and Steel Wings were completely suppressed.

  Originally at this time, the two thousand northern barbarians who had successfully resisted the 
Scarlet Knights and successfully smashed it back to aid, completely stabilized the battlefield. It's a 
pity that because of Thaddeus's spirit, he almost made this the only flaw in William's entire plan.



  But at this time because the six mercenary regiments have begun to press on the battlefield, the 
reaction of the three legions is also different.

The regiment that was entangled with the Cecilia Guards obviously began to slow down its 
offensive. Under such circumstances, Croft naturally did not intend to force too much death. 
Anyway, as long as the army surrounds it, even if the opponent still wants to resist, it is estimated. 
Can only wait to die. So naturally speaking, under this tacit understanding, the two armies began to 
gradually slow down the intensity of the fighting, until finally both sides stopped fighting, and then 
resumed to the level of confrontation with each other like a watershed.

On the other side of the battlefield, the other army that had cooperated with the Fire Dragon Corps 
in a fierce counterattack also suddenly slowed down its offensive, but this army was not as calm as 
the other army, and many soldiers simply abandoned it. The weapon turned around and fled, as if 
running slowly would become a lamb to be slaughtered. Affected by this, even the movements of 
many soldiers in the Fire Dragon Legion began to slow down. Many people who even did not know 
the situation looked at their comrades inexplicably, why suddenly everyone gave up the attack and 
waited. It was only when they saw the enemy reinforcements that were shrinking their encirclement 
in the distance, these soldiers finally realized that the war situation was beyond their control.

   But some people run away, some stop or even surrender, and of course some people are still 
fighting.

  For example, Kutch, still the devout people who follow him.

  The size of this group of people is the smallest, but the attacks are the craziest. It seems that 
because they have despaired of their lives, they decided to burn their lives completely at this last 
moment. It's just that if they had the support of their companions, maybe they could really defeat 
the Thunder Lion and Steel Wings to completely cancel the formation, but it's a pity that they no 
longer have such a chance.

The Thunder Lion and Steel Wings, which had been back pressured to the brink of collapse, were 
stopped by more than half of the soldiers of the Fire Dragon Legion and the soldiers of the other 
Legion, so the last breath of being hung finally made them breathe completely. The counterattack 
that followed was naturally extremely detrimental to Cathy and others. Especially the combination 
of Alfred and Anno. This typical combination of offense and defense directly cut off Kaqi's suicidal 
thoughts. On the contrary, as the fighting time prolonged, Kaqi's injuries were also More and more, 
and the guards who followed him to death are basically dead.



  At this time of war, even the blind finally knew that it was impossible to win.

And Sean, who led the members of the Holy Roman Knights and the Scarlet Knights, went straight 
to the enemy base camp. Although there were several strong men in the golden realm around Prince 
Kazes Hodgety, Sean’s side The number of the strong will not be too small. At least Xuefanio and 
Dini are basically strong men who can be one enemy and two. Coupled with Sean's simple and rude 
combat method, it is really impossible to stop Sean without the sanctuary strong. Offense.

It's a pity that the only sanctuary powerhouse next to Prince Kazes Hodgedi has been stopped by the 
coachman Pod next to Florence.

  As the muffled sound in the semicircle of the natural yellow se grew louder, the dispute 
between the two sanctuary powerhouses was obviously about to separate the results. And as long as 
the two people have a result, then the final conclusion of the war that determined the final result of 
the southern theater can be issued-if Pod wins, then Prince Kazes Hodgedi is gone; if it is Ka The 
sanctuary powerhouse of Prince Zeth Hotchdi won, so they can still struggle.

   However, it is just a struggle.

  Because Shaun has the biggest and most important hole card in this war: Andrew.

  If there is no such hole card to back up, how could Sean dare to spread the stall so big?

So in this battle going straight to the local base camp, Sean didn’t press too hard either. The two 
sides just broke out a fierce and inadequate melee on the hillside—of course, this situation was 
mostly due to the fact that they were facing each other. In the uphill battle, the advantage of the 
Knights must be weakened by at least half. If it weren't for the strong borrowed by Dini, Xuefanio, 
and Sean and Florence, this charge would be impossible to fight.

  As for Xiao En himself, he didn't make a move, but stood with a sword and looked at the 
battlefield of the sanctuary powerhouse.

  There is a deep enthusiasm hidden deep in his eyes, that is the desire for power!

However, Sean is also very clear that it is not the lack of experience points that restricts him to 
break through the limits of the realm. Since the outbreak of the war in the southern theater, all kinds 
of experience points have soared and his accumulated experience points have directly exceeded 



eight places. The number is about to reach nine digits. Even if the experience requirement for each 
level of the Golden Realm is almost twice that of the Silver Realm, this experience value is 
definitely enough to allow him to directly rise to the lower gold peak in seconds when he breaks 
through the lower gold realm.

  What really restricts Sean’s breakthrough is that he lacks key xing props!

  So, unless Sean is willing to give up the rank of Cursed Swordsman and change to another 
rank, otherwise he can only be restricted to the upper silver pinnacle before finding this key xing 
factor.

  At such a moment when Sean was slightly distracted, a violent explosion sound no less than 
that of Thaddeus's attempt to severely inflict Rina on the battlefield!

  The giant earthy yellow se semicircle, which occupies a radius of hundreds of meters, was 
suddenly completely blown up. The flying yellow sand in the sky even made people mistakenly 
think it was a desert. And along with the yellow sand flying in the sky, it is vaguely visible that the 
entire site environment is full of energy traces that can be captured by the naked eye. At the same 
time, there is a figure flying out of this area and hitting the white ice. The mountain wall of Zhiling 
caused a small-scale vibration, until the countless rubble that fell completely buried the pothole.

  And when the flying yellow sand finally settled, everyone's vision was finally no longer so 
fuzzy, and the traces of energy fluctuations in the air began to calm down, and then everyone on the 
battlefield took a breath of cold air.

What appeared in front of them was a huge deep pit with a radius of close to 500 meters and a depth 
of at least tens of meters. The pit was almost full of charred or condensed crystal walls, and from 
time to time there were several extremely hideous and terrifying pits. The huge cracks in the stone 
walls that have been crystallized. Judging from the traces of these battlefields, it can be inferred 
how fierce and powerful the battle between the two lower sanctuary powers is, and all of this has 
completely surpassed the extent that normal powerhouses can imagine.

  This is the battle of the real sanctuary powerhouse!

  Compared with the battlefield environment of these two sanctuary powerhouses, the blow that 
Thaddeus tried his best to explode was a pediatrics.



   However, the curiosity about the final winner of this battle finally overwhelmed the awe of the 
strength of the sanctuary powerhouse, after all, this is related to their next destiny.

   Soon, there was another muffled explosion.

   But this time, the sound was much lighter than the sound that ended the battle between the two 
sanctuary powerhouses.

  Everyone saw countless rubbles being exploded, and then one person walked out of it.

   is a thin old man!

  Pod!

  Sean’s pupils shrank suddenly, even though he knew that even if Pod had lost his battle, he 
would not lose, but his heart still became tense involuntarily.

  After that, everyone saw Bode walk directly to the edge of the great pit of the Great War, and 
jumped down with a leap.

  At this moment, everyone's minds couldn't help becoming more tense.

  It's just that the exaggerated scene of continuing the war that everyone imagined did not break 
out again, and everything was calm and even a little unbelievable. But this time, Pod did not make 
people wait too long, probably just a few minutes later—perhaps because the huge pit on the 
battlefield was too deep—so after a few minutes, Pod went from the bottom of the pit again. When 
they slowly floated up, the people on Sean's side immediately burst into a burst of earth-shattering 
cheers.

  In contrast, the survivors of Prince Kazes Hodgedi’s side, with a tacit understanding, dropped 
the weapons in their hands.

  Even the golden powerhouses also chose to give up resistance.



  Because everyone on the battlefield has clearly seen that at this moment, Pod is holding a 
human head in his hand.

Although many of them don’t know who the owner of this head is, but this was taken out by Bod 
himself by jumping into the huge pit, so his identity is naturally called out—to be able to be here 
with Bod Who else is fighting fiercely in the big pit besides those who are also strong in the 
sanctuary?

  As for why these people choose to give up resistance, the reason is also very simple.

Those who have experienced a nationwide war are all aware that once the sanctuary powerhouses 
are put on the battlefield, the ordinary army will no longer control the war, unless the sanctuary 
powerhouses of both sides die together or win. The sanctuary powerhouses were seriously injured 
and could not fight again, otherwise it was the special operations corps or these sanctuary 
powerhouses that could determine the final outcome of the war.

And Bode, the sanctuary powerhouse from Sean’s side can still levitate in the air with his own 
power at this time. No matter how embarrassed he is now, no one will dare to underestimate him, let 
alone. Said to be ignored. Besides, the six mercenary regiments from Sean's side have also 
completely completed the encirclement, so even if they fight again at this time, there will be no 
results other than a complete destruction.

   Therefore, at this moment, except for Kutch and a very small number of people who are still 
desperate, no one on the battlefield will choose to resist anymore, and almost all of them have 
chosen to surrender. After all, for the vast majority of people, the change of the lords in the territory 
or the change of the country is nothing to them, and the real benefits are only the nobles who are 
usually superior.

  When Sean brought a group of knights and prisoners to Prince Kazes Hodgedi a few minutes 
later, what Sean saw was that the Prince's face was a dozen or so old in an instant.

  Everyone stopped advancing at a distance of about 20 meters from the prince. The members of 
the Knights began to set up the enemy troops who had surrendered halfway up the mountain, and 
quickly set up a circular formation to protect against a possible sudden attack. Only Sean did not 
stop at that distance, but continued to walk forward, until he and this former prince were one meter 
in front of the prince of Darbion, who has a very high royal influence. Down.

   "I lost." Prince Kazes Hodgety sighed, "I am willing to surrender."



  Looking at the prince, Sean also had to admit that Kazes was indeed a very attractive middle-
aged man.

His image is handsome and upright, especially when he reaches middle age, he adds a mature 
charm. Although the defeat of this war makes him a little bit depressed, but at this moment when 
Sean comes to him, He still sorted out his appearance a little bit, trying to make himself look more 
in line with the identity of an aristocrat, and even if it was the tone and attitude of speaking at this 
time, he also put his posture in a relatively low position, at least not. Shaun is domineering any kind 
of aristocracy.

  From this point of view, Sean really cannot use "I think you are unhappy" as an excuse.

  It’s just that, there is indeed an irreconcilable relationship between Sean and Prince Kazes.

  Not for anything else, just because of his contract with the devil.

Therefore, Xiao En shook his head slightly and said in a deep voice: "I know you are a very 
ambitious lord, and whether it is military, political or even personal martial arts strength, you have 
reached the definition of genius in this world. But I still can't accept your surrender....At least, you 
must die."

It seems that this kind of ending has been expected a long time ago. Prince Kazes Hodgedi 
unexpectedly showed an elegant smile, and then nodded: "In my capacity, it is indeed a trouble if I 
am alive. I can do that. Understand...Then, may I ask you one thing? Lord Panda?"

  Kazes Hodgedi did not call Sean a baron, but called him a lord, which in a sense was 
equivalent to putting Sean on an equal position with him. After all, while he is the prince, he is just 
the lord of a territory.

   "If I can do it." Sean hesitated for a moment, and still spoke.

   "I hope you can let go of my children and my wife." Prince Kazes Hodgedi said, "Even if it is 
exile, please don't embarrass them, after all, they are innocent."



   "I can let your wife go, but I'm sorry, I can't let go of your heirs." Xiao En frowned slightly, 
and then said in a deep voice, "As for the reason, you should also know."

   lightly sighed, Prince Kazes Hodgety's face looked a little helpless: "I understand, there is no 
way, after all...this is the only way to avoid blood revenge."

   "Almost." Sean said casually.

In fact, although the nobles are protected by the ancient noble laws when they are defeated, as long 
as they surrender, they can avoid death, but this is never considered in the war of destruction. 
Whether to spare a noble depends entirely on the battlefield commander at the time. Mood. But one 
thing that will be handled very cleanly is to cut off the root cause of blood revenge. Whether it is in 
the war of annihilation of the country or the civil strife of the nobles, there is usually no mercy at 
all.

  It’s just that, even if there is no such an excuse for blood revenge, Sean can’t let the blood of 
Prince Kazes Hodgedi stay, because it conflicts with any of his.

   "But." Almost at the moment when Prince Kazes Hodges was desperate, Sean suddenly spoke 
again, "I can keep your little daughter alive, but she must agree to one of my conditions."

   "What conditions?" Prince Kazes Hodgety frowned.

  "If he is willing to marry me a follower, then I can let her go."

   "One of your followers?"

   "Yes." Xiao En nodded, "This person, I think His Royal Highness should also know him."

  "Who?" Prince Kazes Hodgedi was indeed a little puzzled.

   "Rudd Mitchlin."

Chapter 396: . Return to the original owner or own it?



   "Rudd Mitchlin?"

  Kazes Hotchdi's eyes were dull.

   But soon, he remembered the face that matched the name.

  It was a face full of vigor and vitality unique to young people.

The owner of this face is very young. In the impression of Prince Kazes Hodgedi, the opponent still 
stays in the appearance of six years ago, and the related memories have always stayed in the last 
time he collected about this young man. Information materials.

  At the very beginning, he knew that this young man was still because he had received a piece 
of information that someone was walking very close to his youngest daughter.

Prince Kazes Hodges has three sons and two daughters. They are the eldest son, the eldest daughter, 
the second son, the third son, and the second daughter in order, so the second daughter is the 
smallest in his bloodline. Among them, the eldest son and the second daughter were both born to the 
wife, the eldest daughter and the third son were born to the second concubine, and the second son 
was born to the third concubine. It's just that the wife died after giving birth to the youngest 
daughter, so Prince Kazes Hodgedi was very spoiled for this little daughter who was seventy-similar 
in appearance to his mother.

  It is also for this reason, so when he first heard that someone was walking very close to his 
little daughter, he directly mobilized a large part of his power to collect information about the other 
young man.

  In a short period of time, the history of the entire Mitchlin family has been compiled and 
placed on the desk of Prince Kazes.

  And with the ripping, Prince Kazes Hodgedi became less and less optimistic about this young 
man.

  Because Rudd at that time was in an extreme rebellious period, although Kazes admired his 
self-reliance performance, but only admired. Because unless someone like Rudd is lucky, it will 



take at least a few generations of hard work to make the entire Michelin family a family of real 
power earls, but in the end it's nothing more. , Because for the current situation of the Darbion 
Kingdom, no matter how high the title is, it is almost impossible to produce, after all, there is no 
open space in the domestic territory, unless it is a private dispute between the nobles.

   But the civil strife of the nobles is by no means anyone dared to start easily, because it will 
inevitably involve an extremely large-scale chain of interests, and the two nobles who usually open 
the party will inevitably end up with annihilation.

  Under such circumstances, is Prince Kazes Hodgedi assured of handing over his daughter to 
such a young man who is destined to have no future but to work his whole life? Even if this young 
man showed strong talent in the subsequent Four Years' War and the Great Patriotic War, in the eyes 
of Prince Kazes Hodgedi, it was only a potential suitable for investment and cultivation. It's just a 
subordinate, not even an ally.

  And most importantly, Rudd later gave up his status as an earl and instead inherited the status 
of a viscount on the ground created by his family. This disappointed the then-Prince Cazes. Because 
if it was him, he would definitely choose to do something and directly turn the territory opened up 
by the family into his territory. In this way, although the Michelin family would lose some benefits 
because of this, they can also change their lives. Becoming a nobleman on the ground, this is what 
the prince once called "excellent luck."

  But it is a pity that Rudd Mitchlin didn't cherish it, just because of his little sense of family 
honor for his own family.

  After this, Prince Kazes Hodgedi naturally prohibited his little daughter from having any ties 
with the viscount, and even directly ordered the blockade and destruction of any evidence that may 
have been left before. After all, if a prince’s daughter and a viscount have a scandal, it will seriously 
affect the reputation of his youngest daughter. This is something that Prince Kazes Hodgety cannot 
tolerate.

  Over time, the name "Rudd Mitchlin" completely faded out of Prince Kazes Hodgety's vision.

   Until recently.

In the prince’s impression, when the development of Day’s collar began to be on track, and it 
became more and more prosperous, he still vaguely heard some deeds of the viscount, but at that 
time it was nothing more than that. . It wasn't until the local war that broke out with Lord Panda, led 
by the Boulder family, that the young viscount's name was re-examined by Prince Kazes Hodgety.



  Only this time, the prince’s comment to Rudd Mitchlin was a stupid traitor.

  After all, the Kingdom of Darbion at that time was still at its peak in combat power. It 
belonged to a big country that could knock the Principality of Ryan even if it weren't for a 
behemoth like Tonys Fortress. It's just that no one thought that, after only a few months, it was the 
Kingdom of Darbion who was now almost desperate, and even his prince had to die now.

   "This world is really ironic." Prince Kazes Hodgety laughed self-deprecatingly, "That young 
man, okay?"

"Very good." Xiao En nodded, "Rudd's talent does not lie in his martial arts talent or in the fields of 
military strategy, politics, etc., but in that he is born as a businessman. Blood... It is precisely 
because of this blood that makes him particularly sensitive to numbers, so he can deal with many 
details patiently. No matter how complicated things are in his hands, he can point to the core. He 
splits things into many simple links, and then screens and processes them according to their 
difficulty and importance. So in my opinion, his ability to manage and rule a marquis is definitely 
more than enough. Yes, even if he is a duke, he is absolutely qualified for the position of consul."

  Prince Kazes Hodgedi was taken aback for a moment, and then understood that Sean was 
actually talking to him.

  As the prince of a kingdom, his territory is naturally not too small. Although it is not as 
exaggerated as the territory of the Duke of Tequila, there is still a normal area of the Duke. 
Therefore, according to Sean, if he did not object to the matter between his daughter and Rudd, then 
maybe he will inherit the position of the head of the Hodgdi family in the future. It is very likely 
that he will be his youngest daughter. The ability to make the Hochdi family at least a generation 
strong is still no problem.

"It seems that I am leaving." Prince Kazes Hodgedi suddenly smiled heartily, and the suppressed 
pessimism on his face disappeared. "If this is the case, I might be able to rest assured of my 
daughter's future. ...It's a pity that my other heirs have gone."

   "You can't ask for too much." Xiao En said lightly.

   "Indeed." Prince Kazes Hodgedi nodded, then he turned and walked to where he was sitting 
before.



  There, there are some fruit plates and drinks, all of which can easily give people an illusion, as 
if the prince was not out to fight, but out for an outing. However, Xiao En didn't say anything when 
the prince walked back to the table with drinks, because at this distance he was absolutely certain 
that he could kill the prince who was actually the lower peak of gold in a single blow.

   "Do you mind if I choose the method of death?" The prince poured himself a glass of wine, 
then turned his head and looked at Sean.

  Shaun did not speak, but made a light gesture.

Then the prince took off the two rings that he was wearing on his right hand, one set with rubies and 
the other set with sapphires: "Please be aware that the ring used to be worn by my wife when we 
were married. I hope you can put it on They are in my daughter's hands."

  Almost as soon as the words of Prince Kazes Hodgety fell, the long-lost electronic synthesis 
sound rang in Sean’s mind.

  【You have activated a new territory mission. 】

  Territory missions!

  Shaun’s pupils shrank suddenly.

  If it were not for the electronic synthesis sound in his mind at this time, Sean would have 
forgotten that he still has such a special mysterious system.

  To a certain extent, this system has indeed given Sean a lot of benefits. It can even be said that 
if there is not such a system, he would not be able to achieve today's achievements anyway. At least 
if it weren’t for the lottery system that came with this system that allowed him to gain many skill 
points, he wouldn’t know when he would be able to learn the Requiem technique; of course, 
occasionally there would be occasions when the lottery was not given, such as the previous one. 
The task of helping Aswinter to find the power of faith is not a chance to draw a lottery, but in a 
sense, the reward is more important than the chance to draw a lottery.

  So in any case, the territory mission is activated, it usually means that the rewards given are 
very good or even very important.



  【Task name: Returned token】

   [Task content: Prince Kazes Hodgedi asks you to bring the double ring of destiny to his young 

daughter, Pooh Hodgedi. 】

  【Task requirements: Return the pair of destiny double ring objects to the original owner; or 

take them as their own. 】

  【Task reward: Return to the original owner:? ? ? ;Acquisition for yourself: You will get the 

double precepts of destiny. 】

【caution! Depending on the behavior, the tasks that may be triggered in the future will also be 

completely different! Therefore, it is recommended to choose carefully! 】

  Sean carefully scanned the task list presented in the retina, and then he found that the rewards 
given by this territory task were not clearly stated, which really made Shaun feel a little weird. 
Because so far, the territorial missions that Sean has received will have very clear mission rewards, 
and it is never possible to have a completely uncertain reward content such as three question marks.

  So when he saw this option, Sean’s first reaction was to see what the so-called double ring of 
destiny was. It was actually worthy of the territorial mission to give an option to "possess it for 
himself".

  All kinds of thoughts flashed through Sean's mind.

  Prince Kazes Hodgedi did not seem to notice Sean's strangeness. After he said this, he had 
already taken off a ring inlaid with black gemstones on his left hand, but the shape of this ring was 
much simpler, except that when Prince Kazes Hodgedi put this ring on After taking it down, he 
removed the black gemstone on it, and then poured all the powder inside into his wine glass.

   Immediately afterwards, before Sean could speak, the prince had already toasted and drank.

   Soon, a touch of pain appeared on his face se, and then he struggled to sit on the chair next to 
him, and his body began to spasm slightly. However, these reactions were not fierce-at least Sean 
did not seem to be very fierce, but the reaction time of the drug effect was completely beyond 



everyone's expectations, because it was only a short period of one minute before and after. Prince 
Kazes Hotchdi immediately died.

  At this time, Xuefanio, who was waiting aside, immediately started to check.

  A few seconds later, Xuefanio left the prince's side, nodded to Sean, and announced that the 
prince was really dead.

  A burst of cheers began to sound from the top of this mountain.

  People who belong to Sean’s side, no one will be unhappy, because with the death of Prince 
Kazes Hodgety, this war can finally be officially declared over. At this moment, William, 
accompanied by Bannock and another strong from Florence, is rushing to the side, because the next 
battlefield cleaning and the collection of prisoners are the next top priorities. .

  And these things, Sean has always been not good at it, so naturally he can only be handed over 
to William.

  Fortunately, William did not reject these things. Although Sean still muttered a few words in 
his mouth, he quickly led people to deal with these aftermaths happily. In Sean’s words, it’s 
"Although I said no, but my body is very honest" and other counterattacks, it’s just a pity that Sean 
only dared to mutter a few words where there is no one, if it’s true. In front of William, Sean did not 
dare to say such a thing.

Unfortunately, there are many strong people in the golden realm among the people present, so 
unless Sean's muttering is not to make a sound, these people will still be heard; and the luck of the 
misfortune is all the insiders. They all looked at William with a smirk, but no one would explain to 
William why they laughed.

  As for Sean, who was stunned as a shopkeeper, he picked up the pair of rings that were placed 
on the table by Prince Kazes.

Then……

   "Fuck!" Sean let out a curse.



  【Vermillion Tears, Legend, Intelligence +15, Jing God +15. ? ? ? (seal)】

[Item description: It is said to be an heirloom of the Hochdi family, and it is paired with the Tears of 
Cangqing. Prince Kazes Hochdi calls it the double ring of destiny. It is said that only those who own 
both rings are The orthodox heir of the Hochdi family. But when you take over this ring, you can 
feel the surging power contained in it, but when you want to explore more and more detailed power 
about this ring, a vague breath is blocking it. Up your probe. Before you can completely erase this 

special breath, I am afraid you will never know the true function of this ring. 】

  【Cangqing Tears, Legend, Strength +15, Agility +15. ? ? ? (seal)】

[Item description: It is said to be an heirloom of the Hochdi family. It is paired with the Vermillion 
Tears. Prince Kazes Hochdi calls it the Double Ring of Destiny. It is said that the only person who 
owns both rings is Huo. The orthodox heir of the Qidi family. But when you take over this ring, you 
can feel the surging power contained in it, but when you want to explore more and more detailed 
power about this ring, a vague breath is blocking it. Up your probe. Before you can completely 

erase this special breath, I am afraid you will never know the true function of this ring. 】

  Two legendary rings!

  And it's still a legendary ring that can be called the best!

  Sean, who has played "Miracle" for so many years, knows very well that the most difficult 
equipment in this game is jewelry equipment such as necklaces, rings, bracelets, earrings, etc. Of 
course, if it’s just for decoration and good-looking, there are a lot of jewelry stores, as long as you 
have money, there is nothing you can’t get. But for real high-end players, what they are looking for 
is to have accessories and equipment with xing effects. Who would want pure decorative xing props 
on ordinary whiteboards?

  Therefore, a jewelry and equipment with a good xing effect is generally much more valuable 
than other types of equipment.

  But because jewelry and equipment are usually props such as rings, necklaces, etc., they are 
shared equipment props. Unlike wands, swords, and axes, which have specific professional 
requirements, it is naturally more complicated to belong to Xing. At least Sean has seen such 
wonderful accessories and props that come with agility and jing god, endurance and wisdom, 
strength and jing god, etc.



  In this way, a ring with intelligence plus jing **** like Vermillion Tears or a ring with strength 
plus agility like Cangqing Tears is naturally the best ring. What’s more commendable is that the 
total genus xing value of the two legendary rings is up to 30 points, and they are evenly distributed 
among the two genus xings. This is not an ordinary super ring, but a very rare super ring. The best 
ring!

Because normally speaking, legendary and epic equipment has a higher xing bonus, like the dead 
bones in Sean’s hands. If it weren’t for killing a sacrificed demon before, then this weapon The total 
bonus of xing is only 50 points. You must know that the total xing value of Thiers' lucky necklace 
he wears is as high as 52 points, and the necklace is only a weak gold grade. As for the other 
legendary ring [Thinker] owned by Sean, the additional attribute xing is even lower, only ten points. 
In contrast, the tears of vermilion and the tears of blue appear to be more and more high-end 
atmosphere. NS.

  Of course, if you have to say that these two rings have any shortcomings, it is undoubtedly the 
mark "?? (seal displayed at the back.

  Legend and epic equipment, the reason why they are more advanced than other equipment in 
terms of definition is because this equipment has its own history, story, legend, etc. In these 
histories, this type of equipment has been contaminated with so-called spiritual energy or devil 
energy for various reasons, so it has become more and more obvious that it has more powerful 
effects or capabilities than general equipment.

  In the terminology of the game, that is the increase in additional attributes. Even if there are 
not many additional genus xings, it will definitely be a very rare rare genus xing.

This is clearly reflected in the [Thinker] ring: Although this ring only has two additional attributes, 
one focus and one wisdom are enough to keep Sean far better than others. The powerful advantage.

   However, on the Vermillion Tears and Cangqing Tears, the genus xing that should have been 
attached is shown as three question marks, which is a bit sorry for the identities of these two rings. 
Because it comes with equipment that is only 30 points in total, it is equivalent to a low-effect silver 
grade. Although the value of jewelry equipment is rare and its value will show a morbid ratio-if it is 
roughly in the game It can be sold at a price equivalent to the gold grade of special effects-but this 
still cannot make up for the shortcomings of these two rings.

At this moment, even if Sean thought with his toes, he knew what kind of plot would be triggered if 
he took these two rings as his own. It was nothing more than to start rushing to get rid of the seal of 
these two rings. .



  So in the final analysis, the option that is his own is definitely tempting him to commit a 
crime!

  However, Sean looked at the three question marks behind the reward that the three objects 
returned to the original owner, and it was really itchy.

  Is it still or not? This is a problem! 

Chapter 397: .The situation has changed dramatically!

  Louvrance Palace is one of the three largest palaces in the Kingdom of Darbion, second only to 
the royal palace.

  The other two are the Ellanda Palace and the Black Thorn Fort.

   Although the scale of these three major palaces is not allowed to surpass the royal palace, 
which symbolizes the orthodox of the kingdom, the degree of luxury and the location of the 
construction are absolutely completely surpassed. Even the Louvreland Palace and the Elanda 
Palace, in terms of site selection, are definitely more dazzling than the Royal Palace.

  Take the Louvreland Palace as an example.

This palace is composed of a main hall and four side halls. Although the size of the main hall, one 
main hall, four side halls and eight side halls of the Ellanda Palace is smaller, the Louvreland Palace 
is smaller. It is built on an artificial island, which is an incomparable advantage to the Iranda Palace.

Lovrance Island is surrounded by an artificial inland lake with a radius of 300 meters from 
Zhongyang Island as its core. For some people with strong strength and good eyesight, the island 
can be seen from the land outside. Zhongyang's palace is as magnificent as a snow palace. The size 
of the island is not large, and there are not many land areas for activities except Lovrance Island, 
but a topography similar to a beach is built on the back of the island.

  The only way to reach Lovrance Island is through the white jade bridge on the front of the 
island.



  This white jade bridge with a length of 300 meters and a road width of 20 meters was cast by a 
magician. Even if an army rushes over it, it will not have any effect on the brittle white jade. And 
since there are no extra furnishings around Lovrance Island, it is impossible to sneak into 
Louvrance Palace secretly by crossing the lake, even in the dead of night.

Because Lovrans Island is an artificial island, the water used in this artificial lake built by humans is 
a special lake water mixed with magical elements. It will not lower the water level due to high 
temperature, nor will it freeze due to low temperature. It becomes ice and emits faint fluorescence 
even at night, making this artificial lake look extraordinarily beautiful. Therefore, it is impossible to 
cross the luminous lake. After all, how can such a magnificent and important place be unguarded?

  The one responsible for guarding all security affairs of the Louvre’s Palace is a unit called the 
Louvre Guard.

  Maybe it is called the Louvre Guard, not many people will remember, but the other name of 
this unit is definitely impressive.

  Fish Knights Reserve.

  Basically, once the Scarlet Knights lose their troops in battle, the way to replenish their troops 
must be through the recruitment of the Louvre Guard. This is the rule set by Prince Kazes Hodgedi 
himself. From this point of view, it is natural to speculate who the Louvreland Palace belongs to.

  The official organization of the Louvre Guard is 3,000 people. If you want to become a reserve 
candidate for the Scarlet Knights, you must meet two conditions. Your strength must reach the 
lower silver and have served in the Louvre Guard for more than three years. In order to ensure the 
quality of the Louvre Guard, usually those who have not been selected into the Scarlet Knights after 
serving for more than six years will be arranged to retreat to the second line or directly ordered to 
retire. Therefore, there are as many as 5,000 logistics-related personnel in the Louvre Guard. 
Basically, the strength lies between the upper rank bronze and the lower rank silver, and he is also 
familiar with various military combat skills and knowledge.

  It can be said that even the logistic personnel of the Louvre Guard have basically reached the 
combat effectiveness level of the regular army of the Kingdom of Darbion.

However, such a unit, while occupying the two major advantages of human beings and geographical 
advantages, the Cecilia Guards led by Clover broke the formation with a frontal charge, and then 



became General Clover. When the unique battlefield cutting tactics learned from the trading capital 
were moved out, the Luofu Guard was doomed to end in failure. The battle lasted only 27 minutes. 
Klov killed more than 2,000 enemies, captured more than 3,000 people, and more than 1,000 people 
died or fled due to injuries.

  But William and Sean have discovered a very subtle place.

  No one of the three thousand people in the official formation of the Louvre Guard surrendered 
or fled. And less than half of the nearly 4,000 captives surrendered. These people are basically older 
or less powerful. Those young people who are physically strong and on the rise are very hard-
spirited. One person surrendered.

  In this regard, William’s solution is simple: directly give those who surrender a weapon, let 
them kill a former comrade, as a proof of true surrender. As a result, nearly a thousand people tried 
to kill people just to survive. Some of them were driven mad and even hacked and killed them with 
knives. Only four or five hundred people could not get their hands and stood on the side in a daze.

After all the captives were resolved, William gave another order: kill all those who did it. As for the 
nearly five hundred who did not do it, he promised that if they were willing to follow, all treatment 
would be based on the size of each legion. Allocation, if you are unwilling to surrender, you can 
leave, but you must put down your weapons and register at the same time, because in the future, if 
the territorial people have ** and the matter is proved to be related to these people, then it is directly 
annihilated.

  Although the methods do look vicious, Sean is very supportive.

After all, in such troubled times, if hidden dangers like this are not resolved, then there is really no 
need to do anything next, and Sean does not intend to continue to devote Jing power to such messy 
things as the aftermath, after all, it is in his plan. On the territory that came out, the territory of 
Prince Kazes Hodgedi was not what he wanted.

  After dealing with these things, what Shaun has to do next is much simpler.

  The three sons of Prince Kazes Hodgedi, except for the second son who was killed in the 
previous attempt to break through the siege, the eldest and third sons are still alive. It’s just that 
these men, who vaguely looked like Cazes Hodgedi, had completely opposite attitudes: the three 
sons knelt down and begged Sean’s forgiveness, and promised to obey Sean’s instructions. ; And the 
eldest son was angry, and even reprimanded the three sons for being disrespectful.



  It’s just that Sean didn’t bother to watch the brothers’ farce: "You both have to die, so there is 
no need to continue fighting."

   Hearing Sean’s words, the eldest son still kept a sneer. On the contrary, the three sons still 
begged and even promised that there would be no blood relatives for revenge. He was even willing 
to change his surname to Connery and become Sean’s adopted son.

Seeing the third son of Prince Kazes Hodgedi, who was even a few years older than himself, Sean 
suddenly felt a little distracted, and finally, as the lord, he was the first after entering Louvreland 
Palace. An order: "Today it is not just you two who are going to die, even all children as long as 
they are males must die.... I know you are married and have a son and a daughter. I have no opinion 
on your daughter. , After all, you will continue the family blood for others in the future. But your 
method is quite clever. You hid your son first, but I don’t mind carrying the butcher's name. Since 
you can’t find your son, all children I just solve it all."

  Hearing Sean's words, the eldest son of Prince Kazes Hodgedi immediately opened his eyes, 
and the next moment it was like a crazy beast rushing towards Sean, trying to die with Sean.

  I have to say that the bloodline of the Hochdi family is indeed very strong.

  To say that this family bloodline had no special bloodline genes, Sean would never believe it 
anyway. Because Kazes himself is a golden powerhouse, and his eldest son, according to Sean’s 
understanding, has already half-taken over the management of the entire territory as early as four 
years ago, but even in this way, his current strength has the level of gold. This is also a genius 
performance for a person who is less than forty years old now.

Of course, if it was just Kazes himself and the eldest son, then Sean would not say anything, but 
even the second and third sons have the strength of the gold level. In addition to indicating that the 
bloodline power of this family is strong enough, There is no second explanation.

  But it is a pity that the prince’s eldest son, the future prince Hodgdi, has just taken a step, and 
he has been completely overwhelmed by Bod’s rule.

  In front of the real sanctuary powerhouse, even a half-step sanctuary is not enough to see, let 
alone the prince’s eldest son does not even have the strength of the upper golden pinnacle.



  So the next scene is naturally very **** and cruel.

Whether it was the eldest son of Prince Kazes Hodgdi, his second son, his third son, or his two 
grandsons who almost escaped from birth, they all died in this one-sided sex. middle. Only the two 
concubines of the prince can leave here with a small amount of inheritance. As for all other 
inheritances, all other inheritances will naturally be confiscated by Sean. This is true for Sean, who 
is now almost collapsed economically. It is a solution to an urgent need.

  But it is very subtle that in this chaotic dispute, the two concubines of Prince Kazes Hodgety 
apparently forgot that they had two daughters, and even a granddaughter. And Sean also bet that 
these two women will definitely fight for that bit of inheritance after leaving a certain distance. 
Maybe only one person can survive in the end, and then marry a man who doesn’t care about her 
past. .

  This is the cruel reality after a nobleman was extinguished.

  However, William still thinks that Sean’s handling method is too gentle. If you really want to 
put an end to the revenge of all blood relatives, then the easiest way is to bloodbath the Louvreland 
Palace, take away everything that can be taken, and then set fire to this palace, which is famous for 
the entire Kingdom of Darbion. . In this case, there is no need to worry about the orphans that the 
other party may hide.

  This practice is in fact a common practice on the miracle continent.

   There will be even more cruel.

  It’s just that for Sean, his main thrust is not to kill. So on the premise that he has the means to 
prevent all possible threats to his own safety, Sean doesn't mind being a good man. If it weren’t for 
fulfilling the **** devil’s contract with the dead bones, Sean would even think about subjugating 
Prince Kazes. The talented person, this can be fully exemplified by the fact that his personal 
strength can reach the golden realm, he has organized his territory in an orderly manner, and has 
also formed the Scarlet Knights.

  But unfortunately, in this real world, Sean will not allow the words "mission failure" to appear.

  Especially situations that threaten your own life.



  So, when William expressed dissatisfaction with Sean's gentle approach, Sean just smiled.

Because when the last male child in the Louvreland Palace was executed, Sean felt his body 
suddenly loosened, and an unprecedented sense of satisfaction instantly filled the emptiness in his 
heart. At that moment, he knew that he had been completely. Completed that **** devil contract.

  Of course, after completing this contract, the gain is actually not low.

First of all, the epic weapon belongs to Sean at this moment. Although it is still judged to be a 
demon weapon in the category of Xing, Sean can clearly feel the dead bone. A peculiar force is 
constantly exuding, and it is obvious that the binding force that suppressed this force before has 
disappeared because of Sean's completion of the devil's contract.

  It's just that Sean didn't hear any system sounds in his mind, so he didn't think much.

Secondly, Sean found that the connection between himself and the dead bones became a little 
closer. It was obviously a lot easier to use, and he no longer had the rusty feeling of sluggishness 
before. At this moment, Sean immediately realized that it should be "Soul fit" has been improved.

  The so-called "soul fit" is actually a hidden attribute.

This genus Xing Xiaoen was only seen in the official introduction of the game. It said that the more 
comfortable the equipment is, the higher the soul fit. Such a weapon can be used only by some 
coincidence. Make a transformation and become a real weapon. At that time, Sean sneered at this, 
because he knew it with his toes. The so-called coincidence must be to hit the rp to see if he can 
receive the weapon upgrade task. Even if it can, usually this task will definitely be enough to make 
it. It’s impossible to complete the crazy complex tasks without a year and a half.

  And until Sean came to this real world of miracles, he had never heard of anyone 
"coincidence". However, the only definite answer is that this so-called "soul fit" will only appear on 
equipment of the legendary level, but unfortunately because no one has successfully transformed 
the equipment, no one knows this so-called. What degree of transformation will become.

  Lightly **The dead bone on his hand that looked bright and new, Sean's mood improved a lot.

   Then, he went to a side hall of Louvreland Palace.



  The scale of this side hall is only a little smaller than the main hall, but in terms of 
specifications and layout, it completely imitates the scale of the side palace of the royal palace, with 
a total of four floors and more than 20 rooms. This is the place where the concubines, sons, 
daughters, grandchildren and grandchildren of Prince Kazes Hodges live. Usually there will be 30 
knights of the Scarlet Knights in charge of guarding, and there will be hundreds of servants here. 
jobs.

But now, from the first floor to the fourth floor of this side hall, it looks like it has been smeared 
with red se paint. There are traces of the fierce battle everywhere. After all, the breakout war broke 
out from here at the beginning. Therefore, the tragic situation of the battle is definitely predictable.

  When Sean came in, many soldiers were busy, but by looking at the clothes of these soldiers, 
Sean knew that these people were mercenaries.

  The purpose of the mercenaries responsible for cleaning up the corpses is personally known. 
It's just that although Sean resents this behavior, these people are not his own soldiers after all, so he 
doesn't say anything, he can only let them carry out these unspoken rules. But fortunately, William 
knew the importance of Prince Kazes Hodgety's youngest daughter to Sean, so he sent a team of 
steel wings to guard the fourth floor and prohibit anyone from approaching.

  Soon, Xiao En came to the door of a room on the fourth floor, and he reached out and knocked 
on the door gently.

   There was a shock like a rabbit outside the door, but there was no sound.

  Shaun gave a bitter smile.

At this moment, Sean couldn’t help thinking that on the night before departure, Rudd suddenly 
broke into his room and begged him to let go of the little daughter of Prince Kazes. Like the other 
heirs of Prince Kazes. Originally, Sean didn’t want to agree to Rudd. After all, this matter is related 
to his life. It’s just that he remembered that after he fudged Rudd to join him, he had never been 
able to give this right-hand man any reward, so that day In the evening, Sean went to ask bass, is 
there any way to avoid the devil's rules.

   Then under the guidance of Beth, Sean finally discovered a loophole in this contract: the 
blood of the Kazes Hodgedi family was eliminated.



  This extinct the blood of the Hochdi family, actually refers to making this family unable to 
continue, so as long as all the male **** are killed. So in fact, the eldest daughter of Kazes Hotchdi 
does not need to die, but Sean did not want to be extravagant, so she ordered her to be killed. After 
all, her personal strength also has a lower level of gold. Once she decides to start blood revenge, 
Still very troublesome.

  Therefore, there are only two survivors in this extinction of the blood of Prince Kazes.

  The youngest daughter of Prince Kazes Hodgdi, Pooh Hodgdi, and his granddaughter, Betty 
Hodgdi.

  Listening to the movement in the room, Sean knew that it was impossible for the two girls to 
invite him into the room, so he had to open the door by himself.

But at this moment, William ran up in a rush, and beside him was followed by all the powerhouses 
including Xuefanio, Bod, and others like Aldolf, Knock, Alfred, and Crow. The husband and a 
series of army commanders included. The faces of these people who rushed over were extremely 
anxious. This made Sean who had already opened the door to feel a little puzzled, but Sean knew 
very well that if it wasn’t an emergency, these guys wouldn’t. Maybe they got together and even 
rushed here to find him.

   "What's the matter?" Sean asked.

   "Great event." William said in a deep voice, and then he rushed to Sean in three steps and two 
steps, and handed him an intelligence document.

   Xiao En just glanced, his face changed in an instant: "Are you sure the truth of the message?"

"Asuna and Hela sent it at the same time. Both of them contacted me in a secret way. I checked and 
I can confirm the truth of the message." William nodded, "And Hela is also there. According to the 
intelligence, those grandsons in the Northwest Theater really played a fraudulent defeat, but the 
news was already known to Angie Nugus, who had made a deal with Hela, so they directly turned 
this fraudulent defeat into a true defeat, and we The southern theater of war also ushered in a three-
month peace period. The Northwest theater was forced to send the last main force from the rear for 
reinforcements, but because of this incident, the Northwest theater of Darbion finally gained an 
advantage. It was completely worn out when we arrived here today, and now the movement in the 
Northwest Theater should be ready to go straight to the capital of Dabian.... Hela has already asked 
in the contact, what should I do? It is to tear up the agreement. Cecilia and they attacked 
immediately, or did they not attack?"



"We have done a lot now. If we go to grab the cakes from those nobles in the Northwest Theater, I 
guess we will really offend everyone in the Principality of Lane." Sean sighed, "Let Hela stand still, 
and then let Cecilia and the priest squad rushed here immediately, maybe we can go to Asuna and 
get some more exploits."

Chapter 398: . Start overlapping timelines

"It might be too late for Cecilia and the others to come over?" William frowned slightly. What 
happened this time was beyond their expectations, so that he was completely unprepared, just as 
natural. There were no emergency measures. "Now Asuna-sama has also launched a counterattack. 
It is said that the first to be wiped out was the Howard family's troops. The entire 50,000-strong 
coalition was almost wiped out overnight. "

  Hearing William's words, Sean's brows frowned even more.

  Because he discovered that the facts are indeed as William said, after Cecilia and the priests 
arrived here to join them, according to Asuna’s strength, I am afraid that the Southeast Theater will 
basically be wiped out. After all, this lord is the Marquis of Tonys Fortress, one of the next military 
presidents of the Principality of Lane, and the most promising to become the seventh Valkyrie to 
take over the title of "Sword of Lane".

  The thundering Valkyrie, Asuna G. Evans.

However, if you don’t wait for the arrival of Cecilia and the priests, the situation is very 
complicated for the current army of Sean. After all, they have just reorganized and incorporated the 
three under Prince Kazes. Legion. Although the organization was broken up and mixed into the 
three main armies, in fact, everyone knew that these people were just cannon fodder. Only those 
who survived this war of annihilation could truly become Sean. Members of the three main armies 
under his command.

  In this way, William of course also knew that if there was not enough ability to suppress these 
surrendered soldiers, then once civil strife occurred on the battlefield, it would definitely be an 
extremely fatal loss for them.

Because according to the original strategic plan discussed by Sean, Hella, and William, Hella went 
to negotiate with Angie Nugus, and William and Hella were naturally prepared for the difference in 



the outcome of this negotiation. Several different contingency plans. This is also the reason why 
Cecilia and the priests of the Church of Frozen and Winter did not attack with the army this time, 
and even Sean has already made plans to reveal the second hole card.

In the plan, as long as the negotiation breaks down, Pandaling will have to face the army of the 
Northwest aristocratic circle of Darbion that has invaded the southern theater. By then, the 
defenders of the Void City with less than 20,000 will definitely be unable to stop this. The menacing 
force, even if the Void City now has Cecilia, Thain, and the entire priest group sitting in the same 
place. So basically, Sean, William, and Hela are prepared to give up two-thirds of the southern 
theater territory once the negotiation breaks down. Anyway, as long as the Void City does not fall, 
other places are completely lost to Sean. Words don’t matter.

   A Neshaun firmly believes that he will be able to fight back one by one, but at that time, it is 
not the Darbion Army that he needs to defend, but the Ryan Army.

  Of course, if the negotiation is successful, then the situation will naturally improve, and the 
real unlucky ones will be the nobles in the Northwest Theater. Anyway, since they dared to sell the 
Southern Theater, with Sean’s temper, of course they wouldn’t mind completely selling out the 
entire Northwest Theater, or even selling the Principality of Lane to Sean—of course he knew it 
was impossible, after all. With the Tonis fortress blocking it, it is absolutely impossible to conquer 
this fortress in the current situation of the Darbion Kingdom.

  So in the end the conflict erupted either in the northwest theater or in the southern theater.

However, as long as Hela can negotiate successfully and fight for this outbreak not to be in the 
southern theater, then once Sean takes down Prince Kazes Hodgedi with a blitzkrieg tactic, they will 
immediately carry out reorganization. In the sky, the soldiers are divided into two ways. Go all the 
way back to the Void City, and then set up a line of defense directly at the junction of the Northwest 
Theater and the South Theater; the other army will continue to command William and go directly 
east into the Southeast Theater to support Asuna, the Boulder family and the Baidi family Of 
coalition forces.

  These are the two core strategic goals, but the specific tactics will definitely change according 
to the actual situation of the battlefield.

  But no matter which strategic goal plan is, it is based on the chaos of the Northwest Theater, 
because only in this way, Xiao En and others can scurry around on this board without being 
restricted by any party’s rules. Otherwise, he must consider the attitude of the nobles in the 
Northwest Theater of Reach Bion in everything. After all, this is related to the next series of plans 



for Sean, but the emergence of this intelligence document in his hand will ultimately let Sean , 
William and Hella felt so caught off guard.

  Because of this incident, they are now in a very passive position in the entire southern theater.

  Now this battle is neither fought nor is it not fought.

   And even if you want to fight, I don’t know how to fight or where to fight.

Asuna’s southeast theater obviously does not need reinforcements. Since she can completely 
remove the Howard family from history overnight, the next step is to end the southeast theater 
where Darbion doesn’t have any advantage for Asuna. It's easy to turn around, so Xiao En and 
others naturally changed from being the icing on the cake to the icing on the cake; as for the 
Northwest Theater, because of the previous collapse that was almost a complete collapse, the 
counterattack launched by the angered Northwest Theater is naturally extremely fierce. If Xiao En 
and others go to support at this time, let alone icing on the cake, it is simply a bitch.

  So Xiao En and others are all at a loss.

  "Who do you think will make the move?" But at this moment, William still asked.

   "What?" Sean was taken aback.

  William pointed his finger at the document Sean was still holding.

"It's hard to say." After returning to his senses, Xiao En frowned slightly, pondered for a moment, 
and then said, "There are definitely not many people in this world who can do this. At least the 
Principality of Ryan will definitely not be able to do it. If it can be done, the Kingdom of Darbion 
would have been completely annihilated in the war more than two years ago, let alone being a 
subject of the Millennium Covenant Empire for so many years."

   "If you can do this, it should be able to easily change the pattern of the entire continent?" 
William asked again.

"Except that the pattern of the seven empires may not be changed, there is probably no country that 
can stop this kind of change, even those extremely powerful kingdoms cannot withstand such 



losses." Xiao En nodded slightly, "This kind of It’s useless for our cao heart now, anyway, we just 
need to do what we should do next.... There is no need to go to the Northwest War Zone. Let’s first 
ask Asuna if we need assistance. I am worried that the Fascist Kingdom will Intervene at this time. 
After all, this kind of thing cannot be concealed, and other neighboring countries will soon know 
the news."

"Indeed." William nodded. He also knew that this kind of thing was absolutely unavoidable. At 
most, it was impossible to detect it in the first time during the war because of the problem of 
intelligence. As far as the special messaging tool carried by the spy is concerned, it is just a matter 
of blink of an eye to send the message back to the superior.

   Soon, these important people who came with William left with William one after another. 
After all, William and Sean have already discussed the results, and naturally they do not need to 
express any opinions and opinions here. But in this way, everyone felt that their previous behavior 
was really a bit silly, because their group of people rushed over in a hurry, it was simply 
unnecessary.

  But at this moment, Sean doesn't have the mind to pay attention to the feelings of these people.

  He held the intelligence document in his right hand tightly for a few minutes, almost crushing 
the intelligence document.

  Shaun really doesn’t know who did this?

   is just the opposite.

  He not only knows who did it, he even knows what the other person is thinking!

   But the other party's act of acting entirely on his own thoughts also disrupted all of the many 
plans that Sean had discussed with William before. But, can Sean blame the other party for doing 
the wrong thing? Obviously not.

  In the final analysis, his speed is too slow.

  So Sean’s anger is more derived from the anger generated by a sense of powerlessness towards 
himself.



But Sean quickly suppressed the anger. He knew that because of this incident, the entire national 
war would end at least two to three months earlier. If the hands and feet of those grandchildren in 
the Northwest Theater were faster, It may be possible to completely conquer the capital of the 
Kingdom of Darbion within three months, which is a full ten months earlier than the previous war 
that William and others had expected to last for more than a year.

  From this point of view, it is also a good thing for Sean himself.

It’s just that everything has advantages and disadvantages. Sean’s decapitation tactics using 
teleportation magic circle for ultra-long-distance teleportation may also be said to be a major 
invention of the world’s scientific and technological reforms, but things like those described in 
intelligence documents cannot Simply explained, it is possible that in the future, countries will 
regard the Principality of Lane as a powerful kingdom that is about to be upgraded to a kingdom. 
Even the Millennium Covenant Empire and the Chenas Empire will regard the Kingdom of Lane as 
an imaginary enemy. This is for the Kingdom of Lane. It will definitely not be a good thing.

  At least, it is not a good thing for Sean, who is now completely attached to the Kingdom of 
Ryan.

  There is no reason for it, just because of a sentence written on the first page of the intelligence 
document.

   "All the sanctuary powerhouses in the Kingdom of Darbion will disappear within a week."

As we all know, there are a total of seven sanctuary powerhouses in the Kingdom of Darbion, but 
one of them clashed with the thundering front led by Vivian in the Barren Land, and was seriously 
injured and escaped; and the second one. It was Florence who relied on the strong crowd tactics to 
fight directly to the death. And the subsequent rebellion of the Boulder family was tantamount to 
taking away a strong sanctuary in disguise.

   Therefore, at the beginning of the war, the Kingdom of Darbion was already one place behind 
the Principality of Ryan in terms of sanctuary powerhouses.

  But at this point, the Kingdom of Darbion reacted very quickly.



Because they directly invested in a sanctuary strong in the Northwest Theater, the Southern Theater 
did not invest in the sanctuary due to Prince Kazes Hodgedi, and there was a sanctuary strong in the 
Southeast Theater. , The last remaining strong sanctuary is naturally responsible for guarding the 
palace. Therefore, facing the Kingdom of Darbion with this tactic, the Principality of Lane, which is 
one step behind, can of course only be arranged in this way, but the only difference is that the 
Principality of Lane directly regards Sean’s southern theater as a victim. , Instead appointing Devin 
Soder Sabre to the southeast theater, and then put a sanctuary strong in the northwest theater to 
protect Asuna, while the country still left three sanctuary strong as a mobile xing movement .

  Of course, Sean is extremely unhappy with this arrangement, but what qualifications does he 
have to request or say?

  He is nothing but a baron.

  A baron tried to become the commander-in-chief of a war zone, which naturally caused a 
strong backlash from the nobility circle.

  If it weren’t for Andrew, let alone persisting until the war between the two countries broke out, 
the Wild Land would be enough to kill him in the desert. So I want Sean to have a sense of 
belonging to the Principality of Ryan. This is indeed very difficult, because in the strict sense, he 
and the Principality of Ryan are nothing more than a mutually beneficial relationship, not even as 
good as his and Asuna’s. Close relationship.

  Afterwards, Sean learned from Beth that Andrew intercepted and killed a strong sanctuary who 
entered the southern theater, and at the same time forced away a strong sanctuary hidden by the 
Nugus family. It was also at this time that Xiao En learned that in addition to the seven sanctuary 
powerhouses on the bright side of the Darbion Kingdom, there are actually five sanctuary 
powerhouses whose strength is at the lower peak and close to the middle.

  It's just that because of the selfishness of the nobles, none of these sanctuary powerhouses 
showed up at the beginning. After all, the four sanctuary powerhouses belonged to the last hole 
cards in their respective families, and they didn’t want to expose their existence unless necessary—
just like the Nugus family who was cut off from the law of the world by Andrew. If Hela hadn't 
been taken directly by Sean, he might have been hiding forever.

  So on the actual battlefield, there are two sanctuary powerhouses in the Northwest Theater, 
three in the Southeast Theater, and one in the South Theater.



   But it is a pity that these six sanctuary powerhouses, including the two who stayed behind in 
the palace, have all been dealt with by Andrew.

  Now it is equivalent to saying that the Kingdom of Darbion does not even have a strong 
sanctuary!

Judging the overall strength of a country, the number and strength of the sanctuary powers account 
for a very large proportion. Even if these sanctuary powers generally exist as strategic threats, as 
long as these powers exist, Then the war will be confined to a small area. Therefore, in any 
nationwide war, the sanctuary powerhouse who fights to the last side will die first, and it is basically 
possible to announce the winner of the war.

  And now, the Kingdom of Darbion does not even have a strategic threat, so does this battle still 
need to be fought?

  The commander-in-chief of the Northwest Theater Commander De Wen found this, and 
immediately launched a counterattack without hesitation, and he himself was even more personal. 
In just one day, it completely defeated the army of the Kingdom of Darbion, and then in the next 
week, the victory of the Kingdom of Darbion was completely turned into a defeat. If there is no 
accident, Sean believes two Months later, Davin's army will directly attack Garrod Fortress.

  Once this fortress is taken, the Kingdom of Darbion will no longer be safe to defend, and it 
will only be a matter of time before the country is subjugated.

  As for the Southeast Theater Commanded by Asuna, because of the existence of two sanctuary 
powerhouses, Sean is sure that she will end the war in the Southeast Theater sooner than De Wen. 
But because the southeast theater continues to the east is the border with the fascist kingdom, and to 
the south is the Broken Dragon Valley where the third garrison is located, so even if Asuna ends the 
war in the southeast theater, I am afraid she will not dare to rush north. Take Garrod Fortress.

  And the person who caused all this situation, or gave such a big gift to the Principality of Lane, 
is naturally Andrew.

  Only a person like Andrew who completely ignores the existence of the laws of the world can 
achieve such a crazy degree.

  Sean knew that Andrew couldn’t wait.



  Because of the agreement between him and Andrew, there is only less than half a year left. If 
he does not end the war within half a year, then he will not be able to provide him with any 
protection, so Andrew had to speed up the end of the war.

  It’s just that Sean didn’t expect that Andrew would use such a simple and rude way.

Xiao En sighed slightly, but Sean was shocked: "If this war ends within four months...it will be 
October 23rd, 1874! This ri period...isn’t the first expansion in the game announced. Is this the 
righteous child? Is this... a coincidence or a historical inevitability!?"

At the beginning of the game, the war between Ryan and Darbion was initiated by Asuna. Although 
various accidents caused Asuna to retreat from the army because of various accidents, it was still 
Asuna personally. Breaking through the Garrod Fortress, and then going straight to the royal capital 
of Dabian, completely put an end to the history of this country.

  That day, it happened to be October 23ri, 1874!

  In this world, although Sean initiated the war, it can even be said that he did it deliberately. But 
judging from what Asuna did, it was precisely because she went to the palace of the Principality of 
Ryan that the war officially broke out. Therefore, the history recorded in the history books will only 
say that Asuna initiated This nationwide war has ended. The progress of the war after this is indeed 
very unsatisfactory, and it can even be said to be bumpy. If you put these into the history of the 
original game, you will also be surprised to find that Asuna was forced away by William at the time. 
It happened to be in mid-April 1874, and it was not until early June that time was found to launch a 
counterattack. In late August, it captured Garrod Fortress, the last gateway to the capital of Darbion.

At this moment, the trajectory of the timeline happened to stay on June 17, 1874. Asuna, who had 
been suppressed in the tequila collar, had already launched a counterattack. On the night of June 16, 
1874, he nearly wiped out the commander of the Howard family. Fifty thousand army!

  History is developing with an astonishing degree of similarity!

Chapter 399: The last meeting

  Sean’s forehead has a few drops of sweat.



  This discovery made his heart beat suddenly.

  Before, Sean has passed several facts to prove that the history of this world is obviously 
different from the history of the world he knows. First of all, the most important point is the 
problem of causality. Although Sean is not sure whether this thing is called causality, for him, an 
orthodox Easterner on Earth, everything has a cause and an effect, which is why He didn't find 
many copies or missions or treasures that he knew at the beginning.

  Because the timeline is wrong!

  Many things will only be discovered in the next few years, but now that things have not been 
discovered, these things will naturally not appear.

  But then Sean discovered that the disappearance of these things is not just that the timeline is 
wrong.

   is also missing as a key link between the previous and the next.

  The most typical example is the current situation of the wild land.

The wild land is the largest source of slaves in the southern countries of the Marvel Continent. 
Although the wild land in the game was once backward, it did not become the back garden of the 
southern countries. The war that broke out later forced the southern countries. The country had to 
join hands to deal with it.

   However, Sean, who had been to the Wildlands at first, discovered that although the Wildlands 
also resisted, both the scale and the intensity were far different from what he knew. It was also at 
that time that Sean knew that if some things were not planted with the "cause", then there would be 
no "fruits" anyway, so Sean would plant a seed in the wild, and then quietly. Wait for it to sprout 
and grow.

  Furthermore, once there are such slight deviations in many things, history will immediately 
produce major changes.



For example, in the game, the president of the war between the Principality of Ryan and the 
Kingdom of Darbion was Asuna G. Evans, who was made by Roald G. Evans in order to let his 
daughter take over his position. A foreshadowing. But now it is because of Sean that the president 
of this war has become the sword of Lane. Davin, Sean once thought that the history he knew had 
been seriously deviated, and even suspected that it was because of the lack of players. The changes 
in the world led by our joint efforts and struggle will cause serious deviations in the advanced 
knowledge and intelligence that we have in the future?

  Until this moment!

  Shaun is finally convinced that there will be some corrections in the history of this world on 
major historical issues.

  But the premise is that he must activate the key point that will cause historical correction.

  And this time, the key point of the war between the Principality of Ryan and the Kingdom of 
Darbion is Andrew!

  It’s just that Andrew’s approach is so simple and rude that it is likely to have some negative 
effects on him in the future. However, if compared with the information currently known through 
Andrew, then these negative effects are really nothing to Sean, at least he feels that he can still bear 
it.

  Of course, this is also the second time after Sean came into this world that he had a strong idea 
to improve his strength as soon as possible!

   turned around and walked into the room.

  Sean's face se has recovered calm, but if you look closely, you can still find the aftereffects left 
behind after a trace of nervousness and excitement.

  The door of the room has already been opened, so it is not difficult for the people in the room 
to hear the conversation between Sean and William and others. But precisely because of hearing 
clearly, the people in the room at this time seemed to be shivering even more, and the eyes looking 
at Xiao En were also full of despair and fear. Of course, it was more of a kind of resentment. After 
all, Xiao En had not deliberately before. Covering up his own identity, so everyone knows that he is 
the culprit who caused the entire Hochdi family to annihilate.



  There are not many people in the room, only two people.

It's just that these two people are both female. One is about 20 or so years old, and looks like a 
young woman about the same age as Sean, and the other is much younger, probably only ten years 
old. .

  The appearance of a young woman is not amazing at first glance, but her facial features are 
very soft, full of water-like tenderness, and she belongs to the type that the more she looks, the 
more she likes it. So even if she stared at Sean with cross-brows and glaring coldness, it was still 
difficult to give people a sharp feeling. On the contrary, it was like a cat with fried fur making a 
threatening hiss. My heart just smiled.

  But her figure is of such a degree that Sean has to be amazed.

  Among all the women that Sean has seen so far, the best figures are undoubtedly Elizabeth and 
Asuna. These two women have perfect figures that are proud to be placed in this world. Although 
the young woman in front of her does not have the majestic and proud twin peaks of Elizabeth and 
Asuna, on the whole, her round buttocks, water snake waist and slender legs show a kind of The 
perfect golden ratio.

  In terms of the perfect proportion of the figure, the young woman who should be named Pooh 
Hodgdi is slightly better than Elizabeth and Asuna.

  But the real surprise is probably the girl who was held tightly by Pooh.

This girl has long and golden wavy hair. Compared with Pooh, her facial features are sharper and 
sharper, but because of this, she looks a lot more jingling. If it weren't for the extreme fear in her 
eyes, Someone will believe that she is a waiting doll. And compared to Pooh who has grown up, the 
girl's skin looks more white and delicate, full of a child's luster and lubrication.

  All of these make the girl in front of her, even in front of a woman like Pooh, not inferior.

  It is foreseeable that when this girl grows up in the future, she will inevitably be a woman at 
the level of disaster to the country and the people.



  However, as soon as Sean had this idea, Cecilia's face immediately appeared in his mind.

This girl who is about to be eighteen years old now has a beauty that surpasses Elizabeth. At least in 
the eyes of Sean, there is really no one who can compete with Cecilia for beauty, even if it is the 
one in front of him. The girl will grow up with a beauty that is not inferior to Cecilia, but she can 
never surpass Cecilia in temperament, so as long as she is compared with Cecilia, she will still be at 
a disadvantage.

  There is no other reason, Cecilia is the person who has awakened the Phoenix blood.

  The bloodline has changed more than just talent.

  However, at this time, Sean’s happy smile because of thinking of Cecilia seemed a bit 
disgusting and wretched in Pooh’s eyes.

  After all, his eyes were still on Pooh's niece, which of course made the little girl more 
disturbed and fearful.

  After all, they are the heirs of a prince. No matter how innocent they are, they have been 
affected by their childhood and let them know that they are the family members of the defeated and 
they are still women. What will happen to them. Although Pooh did think about suicide, what would 
her niece do if she died? But she couldn't bear to let her kill her niece first and then commit suicide, 
so before she could really make up her mind, Sean had already appeared in front of them.

  At this moment, Pooh knew that even if they wanted to die, it would never be an easy task.

"I'm sorry, I thought of some funny things, and I was a little gaffe." Feeling the chill in Pooh's eyes, 
Sean came back to his senses and said with a smile, "You are Pooh Hodgety? Pack things up and 
follow me. ."

   "Go?" Pooh sneered, but did not move. "Do you think you can really control our destiny?"

   Feeling Pooh’s strong hostility, Sean frowned slightly, but did not say anything.

  He knew very well that from the perspective of the Principality of Ryan, he was a commander 
with a brilliant record and a founding hero. But if he stood from the perspective of the Kingdom of 



Darbion, then he was an out-and-out war mad, and he was also a demon. Even from the point of 
view of the Hodgdi family, he is not only a demon, but also a murderer of his father and enemy, and 
also the demon who made the entire Hodgdi family completely annihilated.

   So Pooh’s hostility towards him, Sean can understand. In fact, in Sean’s plan, there was 
actually no intention to let the Hodgid family stay alive, because this is indeed a very troublesome 
thing. After all, Sean is not the outsider who knows nothing. , But was completely assimilated by 
the aboriginals of this world, so he naturally knew what kind of trouble the so-called "blood 
revenge" was.

But Rudd specifically came to him that night, even his forehead was knocked, blood shed on his 
face, and he even suggested that as long as he can spare Pooh Hodgedi, he is willing to completely 
sell his own blood to Sean. , His descendants will always be Sean's most loyal followers. Originally, 
Shaun felt that he felt a little guilty for the follower who had resolutely defected to him at the first 
time, but when he saw that Rudd had actually prepared the magic contract that was almost a sell-
off, Shaun knew that It is no longer possible for himself to be murderous against Pooh Hodgdi.

"Oh." With a light sigh, Sean stood up from a chair, "I never thought of controlling your destiny. 
Because I promised two men to let you go, even though I was playing tricks. It’s a little bit careful, 
but at least I can promise it’s for your good."

  When he heard the two men, Pooh froze for a moment. She could guess that one of the men 
must be her father, so tears could not help but blur her vision. But for the other man, she couldn't 
guess it anyway, but all she could know was that the other party must have paid a great price for her. 
It’s just that when Sean heard that it’s for her good, her anger was ignited all at once: "For me? The 
so-called good for me is to make my family ruined? You leave me now, Isn’t it just to get me? This 
is what I call good for me!?"

  Sean froze for a moment. To be honest, when he heard Pooh’s words at the beginning, he was 
indeed a little angry, but after hearing the latter words, he generally knew that this woman was 
thinking too much.

"I let you survive only because I have a follower who will sell his blood relatives to me, so I am 
moved." Sean said softly, "and your father is also a respectable opponent, so I also think he 
promised to let you survive.... As for the so-called family destruction, this can only be said to be a 
problem between me and your father. For some reason, it is doomed that the Hodgid family and I 
can only live. One, and my choice is naturally myself."



  Pooh raised his head and looked at Sean in astonishment: "Who is that person you are talking 
about?"

"Rudd Mitchlin, you know this person." Sean said in a deep voice, "He just begged me to let you 
go, but in my opinion, you have no other way to go besides marrying him. No matter you Whether 
you want to, you can only choose to marry Rudd and become his wife."

   "Is he still alive?" Pooh was a little sluggish.

"Still alive, your father just blocked some news about him from you." Xiao En said lightly, "So, 
now tidy up, I will let the Scarlet Knights **** you back to the Void City. You will be safe when 
you get to the rear.... As for your niece, you can bring her with you, or let her go. But my advice to 
you is that it is best to bring her with her, her age and Gesture, as long as she leaves your line of 
sight for a minute, she will completely become the picture in your memory."

  Pooh shuddered, and subconsciously hugged the girl next to him tighter.

   "Kill my family and let me marry your followers. Is this what you call for my good?"

"Yes, this is what I call for your good." Sean has completely lost his patience. "To tell you the truth, 
if it weren't for Rudd, no matter how much I admire your father, I would never agree to his death. 
Request. Because I have made it very clear before, I can only live with the Hochdi family, and I am 
not such a great person. Of course I would not choose a family from a hostile country, so you are 
destined to be one from the beginning. Dead man... Remember, your life is not given by your father 
and your family, or even because of your looks, but because a man named Rudd Mitchlin spares no 
effort to use his family Blood is exchanged for your survival. I don’t mind if you hate me, and I 
don’t mind if you will find a way to retaliate against me, of course I won’t say anything, please 
forgive me, because those are nonsense, so if you have the ability to kill If I say, then please feel 
free, after all, I have more enemies than you, and less than you.... But you’d better remember what 
price Rudd paid for you, so even if you don’t Yes, you must also marry Rudd, and it is best not to 
betray him in any way."

  Pooh was silent.

  At this moment, the atmosphere in the room is a bit low.

But in this way, the girl who looks like a doll doesn't seem to be afraid of Sean anymore. She has a 
bit of curiosity in her eyes, and then she breaks the silence: "Uncle...you won't kill us." Yes?"



Hearing the little girl's innocent face and a delicate voice asking this, although Sean struggled with 
the name "uncle", he smiled and nodded: "Well, brother won't kill you. ... Brother just changed your 
living environment."

"Then...Uncle, would you do anything weird to us?" The little girl obviously subconsciously chose 
Xing to ignore the name "brother", and then continued to ask in a voice unique to a little girl. "I 
heard that if we were caught alive, the end would be very miserable."

"Who did you listen to?" Sean's facial muscles twitched a few times, but he still said, "Don't worry, 
no one will do anything strange to you. It's just a change of living environment and you will grow 
up in the future. If you want to leave in the future, no one will stop you. Of course, if you want 
to...do what you want to do after knowing the truth today, you can try it if you can."

  Shaun still did not say the word "revenge" to such a little girl in the end.

  But seeing the little girl nodded seemingly, Xiao En still smiled slightly: "What's your name?"

   "Venus." The little girl said weakly.

"Venus, what a good name." Sean smiled, then his gaze fell on Pooh, and he said: "Okay, you pack 
things and leave quickly, because we will soon If you leave, if you don’t have me to protect you, 
your fate is absolutely conceivable."

  Pooh gritted his teeth, but still didn't say anything, then picked up Venus and left.

After meeting with Sean before, William immediately began a new round of war mobilization, so 
when Sean ordered the Scarlet Knights and the Holy Roman Knights to **** Pooh and Venus back 
to the Void City , The two knights only took a moment to prepare for their departure, and they 
didn’t even know where to get a carriage, which was a guarantee for the stability of the journey.

  There are two knights with a total of nearly a hundred horses as guards. Unless it is a high-
ranking golden powerhouse with more than five people, it can't stop this team. Just for safety 
reasons, Sean thought for a while or let the two gold powerhouses under Prince Kazes Hodgedi join 
the **** team. Obviously he is not worried about these two golds at all. The rebellion of the strong.



Of course, Sean will naturally not tell these two golden powerhouses about the next plan. Only 
Dwight, the leader of the Scarlet Knights, knows about the lion king Alfred and his thunder lion and 
the steel commanded by Anno. The wings are about one kilometer behind their team. After all, the 
attrition of the Thunder Lion and the Iron Wings in the final battle of the White Ice Ridge was too 
severe to be suitable for participating in the next war. You must go back to the rear to rebuild. 
Reorganize the arrangement.

   Therefore, if these two golden powerhouses really dared to defect, then what awaits them is 
naturally the end of being crushed by the army.

   Watching the two knights set off first, Sean finally felt a sense of relief.

  It’s just that when the carriage Pooh was riding out of the white jade bridge, the electronic 
sound that sounded in Sean’s mind instantly changed his face.

  【You have completed the mission: the returned token. In this mission, you have chosen to 

take it as your own, and the main branch of the returned item has been removed. 】

  [You have activated a new territory mission: the seal on the ring]

  This sudden change made Sean feel a little caught off guard.

In fact, from the beginning, he never thought about taking these two rings as his own, because 
according to his original risk-reward ratio in the game, since the task reward for his own is the two 
best Ring, then the reward with a question mark will return to the original owner. If it is completed, 
the reward will never be lower than that of your own. Although it will increase the difficulty of the 
task because of the unknown xing, it will definitely be more rewarding. high.

However, the additional attribute xing of Tears of Cangqing does make Sean feel heart-warming. 
After all, after this thing is equipped, his speed and strength will increase again, although with light 
body surgery and adrenal stimulation turned on, There is no obvious increase change, but a little bit 
of very subtle change is enough to become the key to determining the victory in the competition 
with the top power.

  Especially, now that all the sanctuary-level powerhouses of the Darbion Kingdom are killed, 
the war situation has become completely clear, so this small enhancement will also give Sean a 



huge advantage. Therefore, in Sean's plan, the pair of rings was returned to Pooh after the national 
war was completely ended.

  After all, this kind of powerful task props that can be equipped, in the game, there are indeed 
many players in the game who secretly take it for a cool shot and then return the props after the 
task.

  It’s just that Sean never thought that things would turn out to be like this!

  【Task name: Seal on the ring】

   [Task content: Your curiosity and desire for this ring have made you lose your mind. You are 
now eager to explore the secrets of these two rings. Perhaps the mages looking at the minaret will 

understand this. 】

  【Task requirements: Go to the Observation Tower to find a way to remove the seal. 】

  【Task reward: lift the seal of the double ring of destiny. 】

【caution! Because of the "Owned" mission branch, you will get a "manic" continuous effect. 】

  When you see the last line, please pay attention, Sean’s face instantly becomes darker.

  Because no one knows better than him how terrible the dubuff of "manic" is.

  One of the five dubuffs in the game that are said to never be hit!

  【Manic: Decreased concentration (skills are easily interrupted); unable to calm down (the 
penalty time for all jing gods anomalous effects is doubled); own defense power is decreased by 

25%. 】

  Seeing this abnormal state hanging on his body, and the duration is actually unlimited, Sean 
almost went crazy.



  【Detected a xing conflict, the priority permission is being judged. 】

【checking……】

  【The detection is complete. 】

  【Due to the "Concentration" bonus from the immortal effect, the concentration reduction 

effect is cancelled out, and you can't get the concentration effect at the same time. 】

  【Because the priority of the item "Tills' Lucky Necklace" is greater than that of "Immortal 
Obsidian (Magic Stone, the effect of "Tyers' Lucky Necklace" is used, and the calming effect cannot 

be exempted. 】

  Sean could feel a peculiar energy fluctuation surging back and forth in his body, and there were 
conflicts from time to time, he knew that this was probably the so-called system judgment. Then 
soon, in the "manic" state displayed in the status bar, the first two negative effects immediately 
turned into gray se, which means that it did not take effect, but the third negative effect's own 
defense power was reduced by 25%. But it still made Sean feel very mad.

  Of course, what is even more maddening is that because of the disappearance of the "focus" 
effect, his skills will be interrupted by others in the future. This is the most helpless thing for Sean.

But now that the matter is over, Sean won't say anything. He changed hands and took off a ring that 
added endurance and intelligence, and replaced the tears of blue green. In an instant, he felt a new 
power in the ring. There was a surge in his body.

  In the next situation, William will naturally begin to take over, and Shaun will adapt to his new 
power as soon as possible.

  However, the constant news from the front line still made Xiao En and the others feel a subtle 
and inexplicable emotion. While there was excitement and joy, there was also some tension and 
fear. In fact, the war has evolved into the current situation, and many things have begun to become 
involuntary, and not only the people of the Principality of Ryan know it, even the nobles and army 
of Dabion know that they are losing the checks and balances of the sanctuary. On the battlefield, 
their defeat is only a matter of time.



Then.

  On June 27, 1874, Sean received a report of the surrender of more than six aristocratic 
coalition forces in the Southeast Theater, and the call for surrender was Sean’s secret ally, the 
Marquis of Ronnis.

  The Marquis who reached a secret agreement with Sean has always been a nail that Sean has 
inserted into the kingdom of Darbion. Of course, Sean did not count on the integrity of the other 
party either. After all, this kind of double-spying thing was originally intended to be which side 
would cast when the party had the advantage, but the communication on intelligence has never been 
broken, so Sean is naturally very good. Know some of the targets against him within the Kingdom 
of Darbion.

However, Sean still dislikes the marquis who is too calculating, even if he does have many fantastic 
ideas, and he will also play a great role in reforming military equipment and tactics in the future. , 
But Sean still feels that it is really hard to believe someone like him who completely penetrates the 
noble style into his bones. Because at the beginning, Asuna was completely dragged down in the 
Southeast Theater and was completely unable to launch a counterattack. When she could only 
choose passive defense, this secret ally who reached an agreement with Sean did not choose to send 
charity in the snow, and of course he did not take action.

  It’s just that at this moment, when Darbion has finally gone, he jumped out and added the icing 
on the cake. This behavior is really hard to like.

  After the news of the first surrender came out, people began to surrender one after another.

  On June 30, 1874, the nobles in the southeast theater near Broken Dragon Valley all 
surrendered. So far, Asuna had won half of the entire southeast theater. However, in this case, Asuna 
was pushed into a situation where she had to confront the Third Guard of Broken Dragon Valley.

On July 2, 1874, a brief conflict broke out between Asuna and the affiliated corps of the Third 
Garrison. Both sides had a tacit understanding and did not turn the war into a fierce situation. 
Thousands of corpses were left behind. Then he chose to retreat and returned to the confrontation. 
At the same time, the Ryan Northwest Theater, which originally had a huge advantage, was also hit 
by a major sniper: under the operation of Angie Nugus, the Northwest Theater was plagiarized from 
the rear because it went too deep into the enemy zone, not only the logistics supply route. It was 
broken, and several granaries were burned in one breath, forcing the nobles in the Northwest 
Theater to stop marching, and won a breath of respite for the collapsed Dabian army.



   Immediately afterwards, there was a continuous series of conflicts, temptations, and 
confrontations between the two theaters. It seemed that no one had the plan to start a deadly battle.

  Then time jumped to July 19, 1874, when Cecilia and the priests of the Church of Ice and 
Winter finally met with Sean’s army staying on Lovrance nearly a month after the rapid march. At 
the same moment, Sean also ignored the order from Commander Dane and decided to march into 
the Southeast Theater to assist Asuna.

  On July 23, 1874, another great war broke out in the Northwest Theater. The army of the 
Principality finally broke through the Red Sand Plain, officially exposing the Garrod Fortress to the 
list of options for the army of the Principality to attack. But even so, the army of the Principality of 
Lane in the Northwest Theater was still in an extreme dilemma, because the logistics supply line 
transported from the rear was once again destroyed by the troops of the Kingdom of Darbion in a 
nearly suicidal manner.

   Then, on July 26 of the same year, Dai Wen went straight to the enemy camp, destroyed half 
of the camp with one man, and successfully killed An Qi, causing the Dabian army in the Northwest 
Theater to be completely in chaos. Suddenly, the united army broke up, but it was clear that the 
surrender faction had the upper hand.

  On the night of July 27, Sean met Andrew again in his camp.

   However, Andrew at this time has a completely different aura from the one in Sean’s 
impression.

Andrew’s appearance has not changed in any way, he still has a slightly sloppy look, and Jinse’s 
hair still emits a bright shine like the sun even at night. For this reason, Andrew always has to do it 
at night. Take something to cover your hair so that it doesn't sparkle wherever you go. But even so, 
Sean still saw the black mist on Andrew's body, which was constantly emanating from Andrew's 
body and condensed into silk, as if it were a living thing full of life. Entangled in his body, making 
his whole person look unusually evil.

  But what really makes Sean's heart palpitations is the aura that Andrew exudes at this time, 
which is clearly on the verge of collapse.

  It was as if he himself could hardly suppress his own power.

   "What the **** happened?" Xiao En asked urgently.



"Did you see?" Andrew chuckled, his **** se and voice didn't tell him what trouble he seemed to 
be troubled. "It's just a person who can feel the will of the world.... What you see now is just like 
the essence. The black mist of energy is the original sin of this world."

   "Original sin?" Sean didn't quite understand.

"The so-called original sin, you can understand it as the dark side of the world, you can also 
understand it as the original evil." Andrew explained, "Do you know the seven deadly sins? ... 
Those seven evils are a kind of more extended from original sin. Embodied evil."

Looking at Sean still a little dazed, Andrew sighed helplessly: "I just said that.... The so-called 
original sin is part of this world. The reason why I am not restricted by the laws of this world is 
because I do not belong to this world. For this world, I am basically a will that can coexist with it. 
Except for the passage of time which affects us, this world has no way to restrain us. If I want to, I 
It can even cut off the law of this world, so that people in this world can no longer break through the 
sanctuary."

  Hearing Andrew's words, Sean was truly shocked this time.

"Of course, if you do this, I will be completely eroded by this original sin and become a person in 
this world. Then my strength will be completely compressed in your so-called high-level gold." 
Andrew shrugged, " So of course I wouldn’t do such a stupid thing.... Not only me, even the people 
around me will try to avoid this situation. So our existence is not only the opposite of this world, but 
also in a sense with this The principles of the world are consistent."

  Sean nodded in a faintly understanding, "So, this is why you can't make a move?"

"Yes, every time I shoot, no matter the degree, I will inevitably become infected with original sin 
and be gradually assimilated into a part of the existence of this world." Andrew nodded, "So that's 
why I said I can give The reason for your protection for two years... Now, the original sin has 
accumulated too much in me. After all, I have killed too many so-called geniuses in this world, and 
the will of the world has been eyeing me, so even if I no longer take action now, these The original 
sin will continue to erode me over time, so unless I enter a deep sleep state, I will be assimilated for 
at most one year."

   "I'm sorry." Sean said guiltily, "I don't know..."



"It's none of your business." Andrew chuckled and shook his head, "Speaking of which, it should be 
me thanking you.... I have had a great time playing your national war game. I haven't had such an 
activity for many years. The muscles and bones, although those little guys are not very strong, but 
they did let me see the unique vitality of this world."

  Sean knew that Andrew’s so-called “many years” were really many years, so he didn’t talk 
about it.

But Andrew didn’t intend to listen to what Sean said, because he quickly smiled and said: “Next is 
that I need your help.... This list records some things I need, are there any? Little things can only be 
accessed and obtained by you. For people like us who do not belong to this world, let alone take 
them, sometimes even if they are placed in front of us, we may not be able to see them unless it is 
through Give us your hand."

  Sean took the so-called list that Andrew handed him, and then he couldn't help but cursed 
because it was actually a piece of dragon skin.

  Expanding Dragon Skin, Sean saw that Andrew didn't want much, only five.

  But the problem is that he hadn’t heard of the names of these five things before even in the 
game, let alone in this world? Although Sean knew that what Andrew wanted would be very 
difficult to obtain, he never thought it would be so difficult. If the only thing I want to say is a bit 
comforting, it is probably some descriptions of these things, such as habit and shape, and Andrew 
has written clearly.

   "I...I will try my best." Sean said in a deep voice.

   "Don't worry, we can afford to wait." Andrew smiled, "Even if you can't, you can let your 
offspring continue to look for, remember to have more children."

  Hearing Andrew's words, Sean was already full of black lines.

   Obviously, Andrew and others, who have lived for tens of thousands of years, are clearly far 
from the end of their lives. Maybe even if they live for tens of thousands of years, I’m afraid it 
won’t be a problem? But in this way, Sean couldn't help but be a little curious about the race of 
Andrew and others. He knew that Andrew had many teammates when he first came to this world, 
but in order to prevent his teammates from dying during these tens of thousands of years of 
changes, Andrew used some secret method to make them fall asleep.



  Now the three women who can still move around are Nanali, Ablis, and Dex, as well as the 
three men Andrew, Beth, and Enkos. Apart from already knowing that Beth is an undead and Enkos 
is a demon, Sean still has no idea about the race of Andrew and Nanali, Ablis, and Dex.

"By the way, there is one more thing..." Andrew laughed a few times when he saw Sean's silence, 
and then said again, "Because I've played a bit too much this time, I'm afraid I can't protect you for 
two years. After all, I’m going to fall asleep early. So in order to make up for my apologies, I 
decided to give you a gift."

  While saying so, Andrew turned around and blew a whistle.

   Soon, the earth began to vibrate, and a huge black terrestrial dragon, which was obviously 
more than twice the size of ordinary dragons, ran over, and then touched Andrew very 
affectionately. It's just that in Sean's eyes, this picture is obviously too far beyond his imagination.

  Imagine that a huge earth traveler over three meters intimately touches a person who is only 
1.8 meters tall. No matter how you look at it, this is very strange!

"This is a mutated earth travel dragon for the first time or two. I brought it here after looking very 
interesting." Andrew said with a smile, "I know you have a female knight with very good talent. 
This little guy can become What about her mount... However, it was tamed by me, so it will be a bit 
irritable to ordinary people in temper, so you have to let your female knight drink this."

  While saying so, Andrew also threw a small test tube to Sean.

  After taking a look, Shaun almost shook his hand and threw the test tube.

   "It seems you know what this is." Andrew chuckled lightly.

  Nonsense!

  Can Sean who has real eyes don’t know? It's just that the red se on the item description almost 
blinded Sean's dog's eyes.



  Because the name displayed on this thing is actually [Blood of the Ancient Dragon], and the 
effect is that the user can directly obtain the [Blood of Ancient Dragon]!

   "Well, while I still have time, I can do one last thing for you." Andrew said.

  Hearing this, Shaun was agitated immediately. He felt that it was time to end this war.

  On July 28, 1874, the orc chao broke out again in the wild land. The 3rd garrison of the Broken 
Dragon Valley Mountains had to resist with all its strength. So far, Asuna, who had been entangled 
with the 3rd garrison, was finally liberated.

  On July 29, 1874, Duke Hopson announced his surrender, and the war in the Southeast Theater 
was completely over.

  On the same day, a blue-haired woman went to the border between the Kingdom of Fascism 
and the Kingdom of Darbion, and single-handedly blocked the 300,000 fascist army that opened the 
invading battle.

  In the Northwest War Zone, there was also a woman with silver hair and a black hair who 
blocked the whereabouts of Dai Wen's army.

  On August 14, 1874, Asuna arrived at Garrod Fortress and took only three days to take down 
the last gateway to Darbion’s capital!

Chapter 400: .Dabion, has become history

  Garrod Fortress, in the history of the Kingdom of Darbion, has the nickname "the gate that 
cannot be broken".

  In history, this fortress has blocked more than three enemy forces that directly threatened the 
survival of Bion. No matter how difficult the war is, this fortress has never fallen. And the most 
important thing is that Garrod Fortress has always been under the direct control of the Royal Family 
of Darbion. Every commander of Garrod Fortress is the most trusted confidant of the current King 
Darbion. Therefore, the so-called countermeasures simply do not work. .



  If you want to take Garrod Fortress, you can only rely on a strong attack.

  The reason why Asuna was able to win this fortress with only 130,000 troops back then was 
because there were more than 100,000 players in support at that time, so in fact, the real strength 
was more than 230,000. But even so, after this battle, Asuna still has less than 60,000 troops left. As 
for the players, there are 60,000 to 70,000 players who have fallen by level three or four or more. 
Among them, the Principality of Ryan was more famous at the time. Three of the large-scale guilds 
suffered a blow that nearly destroyed Xing.

  This battle is tragic.

  However, in a world that has changed history, Asuna won this fortress without difficulty at all.

  Because the two sides have a huge gap that has been completely irrecoverable: the sanctuary 
powerhouse.

There are a total of four sanctuary powerhouses on Asuna’s side. Even though Moro VII even 
dispatched the royal guards to Garrod fortress for reinforcements, facing the joint efforts of four 
sanctuary powerhouses and more than 200,000 troops— Among them are the Boulder Family’s 
Agave Army, the Hopson Family’s Hopson Guard, Asuna’s Thundering Front, Sean’s Cecilia 
Guards, and even Faith in Ice and Snow. The priests of the goddess of winter, the combat power of 
these troops is by no means as simple as one plus one equals two, so this attack on Garrod Fortress 
can be said to have no suspense at all.

  From the first day, Asuna directly launched a storm, even using the advantage of the sanctuary 
strong to directly suppress the defenders at the wall, opening a way for her own troops to climb the 
wall. By the evening of the first day, the first and second outer walls of Garrod Fortress were 
captured, and Darbion’s army could only be forced to fight on the inner wall.

  The next war will be a deadly battle without sleep.

  Then at noon the next day, the defense of the three walls of Garrod Fortress was completely 
defeated, and the Darbion Army was forced to enter the street fighting stage. By midnight, the 
Royal Guards of Darbion was almost annihilated, but the sanctuary powerhouses of the Boulder 
family and the Hopson family were both injured by this, but fortunately they were immediately 
caught by Florence. Pod, the strong sanctuary under his command, rescued him.



As for the strong sanctuary sent by the Principality of Ryan to assist Asuna, he was greedy and 
eager. Although he killed the commander-in-chief of Garrod Fortress and his accompanying guards, 
he was also trapped. In the game, the Royal Guards, which was finally routed, and the soldiers of 
the Kingdom of Darbion who fought unrelentingly, were forcibly killed.

  It’s just that even so, the general power of Darbion Kingdom has been completely lost, and the 
fall of Garrod Fortress is only a matter of time.

  However, Asuna obviously didn't have time to wait any longer. At dawn on the third day, she 
gave an order to withdraw and defend, and a fire ignited the entire inner city of Garrod Fortress. 
The raging fire burned for three full days before it was gradually extinguished. It was four days later 
when the flame was naturally extinguished. At this time, the Garrod Fortress was already scorched, 
and in order to prevent being burned to death by the fire, Darbion’s army had no choice. Do not opt 
out of Garrod Fortress.

   Therefore, if it is said that Garrod Fortress was captured by Asuna in only three days.

  But when Asuna led her army to leave Garrod Fortress, it was August 21, 1874.

  In the Kingdom of Darbion, after the loss of Garrod Fortress, there is no danger in the whole 
territory to defend. Almost all the terrain is flat, and there is no terrain that can be used as a defense
—unless it is artificially established. Although the Kingdom of Darbion still has an army of about 
100,000, but these are private soldiers distributed to the nobles everywhere and urban defense 
forces under the direct jurisdiction of the royal family. Even if they are forced to gather for a while, 
it is still a question of who can command them. .

  Morro VII has basically dispatched the generals who can command the battle, but until now, 
these generals have not passed the news back. Basically, what kind of fate will be completely 
imagined. So now Dabbion is already in a dilemma of having no soldiers, even if it was Moro VII 
who roared and threw around in the hall of the front hall of the palace, he even killed four noble 
family heads in one day. , And still no one dared to take the command of this leader.

  The end of this war is moving towards an end that is clearly visible to everyone.

  Dragon Ridge is a mountain range that crosses Dabion and Fascism. The legend of this 
mountain range is a ridge formed by a dragon bone after the death of a magic dragon. Of course, 
few people believe this legend. But the only thing that is certain is that the settlement of the 
Kingdom of Darbion here is indeed a very big advantage, because the mountain on the west side of 



Molong Ridge has become very steep and steep, almost all of which are lined with strange rocks, 
and From time to time there will be peculiar fluctuations sweeping by.

Whenever this kind of peculiar fluctuation sweeps past the magic dragon ridge, the strong below the 
middle sanctuary will temporarily lose power, usually for one to two days, only the upper sanctuary 
strong can resist this kind of fluctuation. But the strength will also be weakened. On the side west of 
Demon Dragon Ridge, this kind of fluctuation will become particularly strong, and the mountain is 
extremely steep, so if you want to try to climb through Demon Dragon Ridge and directly attack the 
royal capital of Dabian Kingdom, it is better to launch it directly. The whole nation broke through 
the Garrod Fortress.

  This is the real reason why Garrod Fortress is said to be the last gateway to Darbion’s capital, 
and the kings of the Fascist and Darbion Kingdoms are separated by a single mountain, but they 
have always been in peace. However, if Garrod Fortress is breached, the political, economic, and 
power core of the Darbion Kingdom will be completely exposed to everyone's eyes, completely 
losing all the ability to resist.

Of course, if the Royal Guards of Darbion were still there, there might be something to fight for, but 
because of the wrong decision of Moro VII, the last Jing Rui troops of the kingdom were ruined 
ahead of time—even though this force did perform well. With its due value, Asuna suffered a heavy 
loss in the battle of Garrod Fortress. In the end, the army of more than 200,000 people was only 
70,000 people, but this also completely chilled the Kingdom of Darbion.

  So after leaving Garrod fortress, Asuna arrogantly marched in a straight line towards the 
capital of Darbion without falling into the city.

On this marching route, Asuna will pass through two noble territories and two imperial territories. 
The total number of soldiers on these four territories exceeds 50,000, while only three remain on 
Asuna’s side. In the case of sanctuary powerhouses, two of them are still seriously injured. If these 
troops dared to launch a suicidal offensive counterattack, although they would eventually end in 
annihilation, they can at least fight for Asuna to have only 30,000. people.

  If this is the case, then the losses in this war are more than heavy.

  At the very least, Thunder's Front will inevitably become an army that can only appear in 
historical books. The Tequila Army and the Hopson Guard will inevitably suffer heavy losses, and 
perhaps the Cecilia Guards will face a fourth reorganization.



  But it's a pity that after these 50,000 soldiers heard about Asuna's marching route, they actually 
chose to evade and did not dare to resist. This made King Moro VII so angry that he smashed 
valuables worth tens of thousands of gold coins on the same day, and on the second day after that, a 
large number of residents began to flee from the city, and the Principality of Ryan had never been 
paid attention to. The people of Dabion in here finally began to choose to accept their fate.

  And their behavior finally angered Moro VII, who had completely lost his sanity.

  The incompetent but eager king to become a virtuous king finally gave the order to close the 
city in annoyance, and will kill anyone who dares to disobey.

  On September 2, 1874, a riot broke out in Buluocheng, which was closed for three days.

  After hearing this information, Asuna only showed a smile on her face, and she looked at 
Simi's gaze with a hint of approval: "Like this kind of psychological tactics, I still have to listen to 
you."

  Simi faced Asuna’s compliment, but she only showed a quiet smile. She glanced sideways at 
William in the camp, and saw that William was staring at the strategic map intently, and a trace of 
disappointment flashed in her eyes. But soon, Simi adjusted his mentality again and said with a 
smile: "I'm from the Mage Tower. Such psychological tactics are also one of the required courses 
for the Mage Tower. Did you forget that I passed with a high score? "

   "Okay." Asuna chuckled, "Then what do you do next?"

"You can start claiming that you will surrender and not kill." Once Simi gets serious, the calmness 
cultivated in the atmosphere of Mage Tower also gives her a solemn and serious temperament, and 
the whole person becomes much more charming, "and Start to accept the troops that are willing to 
surrender.... But one thing you must remember is that anyone who obeys King Darbion and swings 
a knife at his own nation will not accept his surrender."

   "This...will it worsen the situation?" Asuna frowned slightly.

"No." Xiao En, who heard the conversation here, suddenly said, "This method is indeed very good, 
and it should be said that he is from the mage tower." Xiao En smiled and looked at Asuna before 
continuing. Said: "We can continue to use the method of handling the name certificate."



   "Vote for the name?" Asuna looked at Sean with some confusion, "What is this?"

"It's a kind of psychological tactics." Sean was stunned for a moment, and then he realized that he 
had only explained to William once, and had not explained to others, and this kind of thinking 
processing method belonging to the earth and the celestial people in this world Obviously a bit too 
avant-garde.

"A psychological tactic invented by Lord Sean." William stood up from the sand table of the 
strategic map. He had just inserted a few flags on this map, so that the red flag just completely 
surrounded an area. If you look closely, you can find that this area just doesn’t fall into the city. "In 
simple terms, it means that the other party will have a common subordination psychology.... To 
make a simple ratio, if a group of civilians and a nobleman have a little contradiction, Then, with 
the power of the noble, these civilians can be killed easily. At this time, a civilian who does not 
want to die will attack the noble. If there are other civilians to report at this time, then they can get 
out without risking being hanged. danger."

"So to vote for the name..." Simi seemed to understand something, and a flash of excitement flashed 
in his eyes, "This commoner forced other commoners to work on this nobleman? In this way, even 
if someone reports it, then the first one The person who reported the death is also the one who 
died?"

"Yes." Xiao En nodded, "So we can use it this time....Anyone who has harmed their own citizens 
can forgive as long as they can prove that they have a heart of repentance. If they are willing and 
unwilling to repent. Fight, then we promise that the other side will not confiscate their property after 
the war."

"This plan seems to work." Simi pondered for a moment, and then said, "In this way, if you don't 
fall in the city, you will immediately be in chaos. Now there are only 30,000 defenders who don't 
fall in the city, but There are more than 200,000 people trapped in the city..."

  Speaking of this, Simi noticed that both Sean and William had the kind of smiles that were 
holding the victory. She immediately understood that these two guys had already planned how to 
win the game. And Simi also found that if they were to follow the method of the two of them, they 
could even take down the city without blood, and completely end the war, and they could also 
expand the size of their own army.

  This is a plan that kills two birds with one stone!



  Simi knew that she still underestimated Sean. Although through contact with William before, 
she knew that William is a very difficult tactical master, but he is also good at tactics. If it involves 
psychological warfare, Simi believes that he can still force William to hesitate. That is to say, at that 
time, I felt that it was not easy to control such a talented tactical master Sean, but he did not put 
Sean too much in his eyes.

Until this moment, Simi realized that Sean alone can only be regarded as a fierce general at best. 
His overall view of the war is simply horrible, and although William has a certain overall view of 
the war, it is not his area of expertise. , He is better at using resources to counterattack passively, 
even if he takes the initiative, it is only to induce the opponent to take a shot to break the silence. 
But once the two men in front of you join forces, then the rules on the board will soon be changed, 
because although the two cannot far exceed their opponents in the overall situation, they can be 
perfect in tactics. To complement each other, forcing the opponent to be completely desperate.

  Once these two men join forces, it is a hundred times more dangerous than fighting alone!

  Simi’s heart beats suddenly.

   Then soon, the tactical plan that Sean, William and Simi jointly worked out, was immediately 
publicized.

  From the moment this combat plan began to be implemented, it was officially announced that 
the dusk of Darbion had finally arrived, and it was sinking rapidly to the west at an astonishing 
speed.

  On September 13th, 1874, 12,000 people from the two armies formally surrendered to Asuna.

Asuna quickly placed these two armies, not only did not disband them as a source of supplementary 
troops for her own army, but even registered them, officially declaring that they will become 
citizens of the Principality of Ryan from today, and they can enjoy The treatment of regular soldiers 
to the country. Of course, the most important thing is that Asuna did not treat them as cannon fodder 
or frontline army, but arranged a second-line support position for them. The main offensive force is 
still the three families of Asuna, Hopson, and Boulder. The main force of the army.

  After seeing this situation, the armies of other territories finally began to surrender to Asuna.

  Except for the 25,000 garrisons of Darbion that did not fall into the city, the other 75,000 
Darbion’s forces finally surrendered to Asuna.



  On September 19, 1874, all the territories of the Kingdom of Darbion fell, leaving only the 
royal capital representing Darbion’s political, economic, cultural, and power center. With ri, 
Buluocheng finally broke out in the largest riot and conflict in history. In this conflict, more than 
40,000 people died, but there were also 17,000 guards who paid heavy sacrifices.

  By the time of September 21ri, there was only one palace left in Darbion that had not fallen. 
Other nobles, even the nobles who lived in the city, also chose to join the rioting crowd. An 
unprecedented turmoil finally made thousands of guards have to surrender, because now it is 
obviously impossible to defend the palace by relying on them alone, so instead of being killed by 
the angry residents of the capital, it is better to choose to surrender.

  It’s just that, even so, it’s not an easy task to take down the palace where the Darbion royal 
family lives in one go.

After all, the layout of the palace is actually more like a fortress. It seems that the first King 
Darbion expected this to happen. Therefore, the more important the palace is, the fewer roads can 
pass. The narrower it is, the more conducive it is to defense.

   But no matter how he can defend, he still cannot withstand the internal division.

On October 2ri, 1874, after retreating to the palace’s treasure house for ten days, Darbion’s last 
king, Moro VII, died at the hands of his son, and he was still miserably chased by his sons. The 
sword divides the corpse.

  At this point, the nearly 400-year rule of Darbion Kingdom has finally come to an end, and the 
war between Ryan and Darbion has finally been formally declared over. From this day on, the name 
Dabion will be overwhelmed by the long river of history, completely becoming a name that will 
only appear in history books.
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